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NOTICE

1 This Form for annual report should be filled out 1n tripl'cate and two copies
returned to the Intersiate Commerce Commussion, Bureau of accounis,
Washington, D C 20423, by March 31 of the year following that for which the report
18 made One copy should be retained in respondent’s files. Attention s specially
directed 10 the following provisions of Part 1 of the [nterstate Commerce Act:

(49) U.S.C. 11145, Reports by carriers, lessors, and associstions

(2) The Interstate Commerce Commussion may require—

(1) camers, brokers. lessors, and associations, or classes of theth as the Commizsion
may prescnbe, to file annual, penodic. and special reports with the Commission contaumng
answers to questions asked by it; and

(2) s person fumushing cars or protective services aganst heat or cold 10 a rail or express
camer providing transportation subject to this subtitle, to file reports with the Commussion
contasmng answers (0 questions about those cars or services.

(bX1) An annual repont shail contan an account, in as much detail as the Commssion
may require, of the affairs of the camer, broker, lessor, or association for the 12-month
penod ending on the 313t day of December of each year. However, when an annual report 13
made by a motor camer, a broker, or a lessor or an association mantained by or interested in
one of them, the person making the report may elect to make 1t for the 13-month period
accounting year ending at the close of one of the tast 7 days of each calendar year if the
books of the person making the report are kept by that person on the bess of that accounting
year.

(2) An annual report shall be filed with the Comnussion by the end of the 3rd month after
the end of the year for which the report 1s made uniess the Commission extends the filing
date or changes the penod covered by the report The annual report and, if the Comnussion
requires, any other report made under thus section, shall be made under oath.

(c) The Commussion shall streamhine and sumpiify, to the maximum extent pracucable,
the reporting requirements applicable under tus subchapter to motor common camers of
propesty with respect to transportation provided under certificates to which the provisions
of section 10922(bX4XE) of thus ttle apply and to motor contract camers of propesty with
respect to transportation provided under permuts to which the provisions of section
" 10923(bX5) of this utle apply Pub. L. 95-473, Oct. 17, 1978, 92 Stat. 1427; Pub. L.
96-296. § S(b), July 1, 1980. 94 Stat. 796.

(49)U.S.C. 11901.(g) A person requred to make a report to the Commitsion, answer a
question, or make, prepare, or preserve a record under this subutle concermng
tion subject to the junsdicnon of the Commussion under subchapter 11 of chapeer 10S of dus
title, or an officer. agent, or employee of that person that (1) does not make the report, (2)
does not spectfically, completely, and truthfully answer the question, (3) does not make,
prepare, or preserve the record in the form and manner prescribed by the Commussion, or
(4) does not comply with section 10921 of this title, is Lable to the United States
Govemment for a civi] penalty of not more than $500 for each violation and for not more
than $250 for each additronal day the violation continues. After the date of enactment of this
sentence, no penalties shall be imposed under this subsection for a violation relating to the
transportanon of househoid goods Any such penaines that were imposed prior to such date
of enactment shall be collected only 1n accordance with the provisions of subsection (h) of
this section.

The term “camer” means a common carrier subject to thus part, and inchudes a receiver or
trustee of such camner, and the term “lessor” means s person owmng a reifroad, a water line,
or a pipe line, leased to and operated by a common carner subject to thus part, and includes a
recewver or trustee of such lessor,* * *

mwnmmuammeusmdw‘muym
preparation, two copses of its latest annual report to stockholders. See schedule B, page 2.

2 The instructons in thus Form should be carefully observed, and each question should
be answered fully and accurately. whether 1t has been answered in a previous anpual report
or not. Except 1 cases whese they are specifically suthonzed, cancellations, arbstrary
check marks, and the like should not be used esther as partial or as entire answers to
nquines If any inquury, based on a preceding 1ncquiry in the present report form 18, because

of the answer rendeted to such preceding inquiry, inapplicable to the person or corporation
in whose behalf the report 13 made. such notation as “Not applicabie, see page
, schedule (or line) number " should be used in answer
thereto, gaving precise reference 1o the portion of the repors showing the facts which make
the inquury inapplicable. Where the word “none™ truly and completely states that fact, it
should be given as the answer to any partcular (nquiry or any perticular portson of an
inquiry Where dates are called for, the month and day should be stated as weil as the year
Customary abbreviations may be used 1n staning dates.

3 Every annual report should, in all parniculars, be complete i itself, and references to
the recurns of former years should not be made ¢o take the place of required entries except as
herein otherwise specifically directed or authonzed.

4 Ifit be nocessary or desirable to insert additional statements, typewritten or other, in &
report, they should be legibly made on durable paper and, wherever practicable. on sheets
not larger than a page of the Form Inserted sheets should be securely ansached, preferably
at the inner margin, assachmens by pins or clips s insufficiens.

5. All entnes should be made 1n a permanent black ink. Those of a contrary charecter
should be indicated tn parenthes:s.

6. Money items, except averages, throughout the annual report form shouid be shown 1n
thousands of dollars adjusted to accord with footings. Totals for amounts reported 10
subsidiary accounts included 1n supporung schedules must be in agreement with relsted
pnmary accounts. For purposes of rounding, amounts of $500 &ut less than $1,000 should
e rused to the nearest thousand doilars, and amounts of less than $500 should be lowered.

7. Raitroad corporations, mainly distinguished as operating companies and lessor
compames, are for the purpose of report to the Interstate Commerce Commssion divided
uto classes. An operating company 13 one whose officers direct the busmess of transport-
ation and whose books contain operating as well as financial accounts; a lessor company,
the property of which being leased to and operated by another company, 18 one that
maninns 3 separate legal existence and keeps financial but not operating accounts.

Openating companies are broedly classified, with respect to their operating revennes,
according to the following general definibons:

Class [ compames are those having annual operaung revenues of $50,000,000 or more
For this class, Annual Report Form R-1 18 provided.

Class {1 companies are those having annual operating revenues less than $50,000,000 but
in excess of $10,000,000.

Class (11 companues are those having annual operating revenues of $10,000,000 or less.
All switching and termunal compames will be designated ciass III railroads.

8 Except where the context clearly indicates some other meaning, the following terms
when used 1n this Form have the meanings stated below:

Commission means the Intersiaze Commerce Commussion. Respondert means dhe
person or corporation s whose behalf the report 13 made. Year means the year ended
December 31 for which the report is made, The Close of the Year means the close of
business on December 31 of the year for which the report is made, ox, in case the report 1s -
made for a shorter penod than one year, 1t means the close of the period covered by the
report. The Begianung of the Year means the beginning of business on January 1 of the year
Jor which the repors 1s made:; ot in case the report is made for a shorter penod than one year,
it means the beginning of the period covered by the repors. The Preceding Year messs the
year ended December 31 of the year next preceding the year for whick the report is made.
The Uniform System of Accounts for Railroed Companies means the system of accounss s
Pars 1201 of Tule 49, Code of Federal Regulations, as amended.

For Index, Sec back of book
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SPECIAL NOTICE

The attention of the respondent is directed below to certain particulars, if any, in which this report form differs from the correspond-
ing form for the preceding year. It should be understood that mention is not made of necessary substitutions of dates or, in general, such
other things as simple modifications intended to make requirements clearer, other minor adjustments, and typographical corrections.

Revisions to this report resulted from the following Commission’s decisions, copies of which were served on all railroads:

Changes were made to the following schedules.

Schedule 710 Add new codes to lines 41, 46, 50, 52, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66 and 67.
Deleted codes from Lines 43, 52, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66 and 67.

For sale by the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office Washington, D.C. 20402 Railroad Annual Report R-1



SPECIAL NOTICE

Docket No 28559 Railroad Classification Index, served January 20, 1983, modified the reporting requirements for class, 11, 11 and all Switching and
termtnal compamies These carners will notify the Commission only 1if the calculation results 1n a different revenue level then its current classification.

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are captured for processing by the Commission

It is estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of information. This estimate includes ume for
reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of informa-
tion. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggestions for reducing this burden should be directed to the Section of Administrative
Services, Interstate Commerce Commission and the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget.
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Rosd Initials:  CNVi Year 1990

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT

1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not applicable
2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below
3. If no schedules were omitted indicate “NONE.”

Page Schedule No. Title

NONE

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

Answens (0 the questions ashed should be made in tll, without reference w data returned on the corresponding page of previous reponts In case any changes
of the nature referred to under inquiry 4 on this page have tahen place dunng the year covered by this repont, they sheedd be expluined n full detaid

1 Gnean full the exact name of the respondint Use the words “The' and “Company™ only when they are pants of the corporate name  Be careful to
distingunh between radroud and raddwen: The corporate name should be gisea unitormly throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the title page, and in the
“Venficauon * If the report 1s made by recesvers, trustees, a comnutiee of bondholders. or individuals otherwise in possession of the property ., stale names and
facts with precision If the report iy tor a consohidated group, pursuant to Special Permsssion trom the Commission, Accounting and Valuation Board, indicate
such fact on line [ below dand hist the consolidated group on page 4

2 Hncorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act, if under a general law, give date of filing certificate of organizatons, if a reorgamization
has been effected, give date of reorgamizanon, If a receivership or other trust, give also date which such recervership or other possession began If a partnership, give
date of formation and also names 1n full of present partners

3 Mtate the occasion for the reorgamization. whether by reason of toreclosure of mortgage or otherwase, according to the fact Give date of organization of
onginal corporation and refer to laws under which organtzed

I Exact name of common camer making this report i estern Transportation
Company and Lessor Subsidiaries
2 Date of incorporation March 24, 1970

3 Under laws of what Government, State,.or-Temitory orgamized? If more than one, name all If n bankruptc J give court of junsdiction and dates
of beginning of receivership or trusteeship and of appoiniment of receivers or trusiees r‘ganlze under‘gene ral

laws of State of Delaware as North Western Employees

Transportation Corporation. By Certificate of Amendment filed
with Secretary of State of Delaware on May 2, 1972, name was
changed to Chicago and North Western Transportation Company.

4. If the respondent was reorgamzed dunng the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a different name, give

full particulars

¥ essor of Rail Lines and Other Operating Property:
Midwestern Railroad Properties, Inccrporated
North Western Leasing Company

Minor Land Companies:
Wisconsin ToWsn Lot Company

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS

5. The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest annual report to stock-
holders.
Check appropriate box-

(X Two copies are attached 1o this repon

3 Two copies will be submitted
(date)

O No annual report to stockholders 1s prepared.

Ratlroad Annual Report R-1
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C VOTING POWERS AND ED ECTIONS

I Swate the par value of esch share of stock Common, 5___0_:_2_ per share, first preferred, S, per shuare, second preferred.
3 per share. deb stouk. . per share

2 State whether or not each share of stock has the nght 10 one vote. i not, give full paruculars 1n a4 footnole. Yes

3 Are voung nghts porporuonal to hold ' _qu i N‘l. state 1n 4 fooinote the relauwon b holdings and corresponding voung nghts

4 Are voung nights attached to any securities other than stock ' If so, name 1n a footnole each security, other than stock to which voung nights are

attached (as of the close of the year), and state 1n detail the relation between

hald

gs and corresponding votng rights, stating whether voung nghts are actual or contingent, and

f ¢ 8 h g the co Y

S Has any class or tssue of secunties any special privileges in the elecuion of direclors, trustees, or s, or in the deter of corporate action by any method”

If s0, describe fully in 4 foolnote each such class or issue and give 2 t hi g clearly the characler and extent of such

privileges

6 Give the date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to the actual filing of this report, and state the purpose of such cl

losed,

7 State the lolabvoung power of all security holders of lhgbrespond Lal the 1d l§obsuch closing, 1if within_pne year of the date of such filing. if not, siate as of the close of the

year L] votes, as of December 1 9
(Date)
8 State the total number of siockholders of record. as of the date shown 1 answer 1o inquiry No 7 1 stockholders

9 Give the names of the thirty securnity holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or compilatton of list of siockholders of the respond:

(f within 1 year prior to the aciual filing of this report), had the highest voting powers in the respondent, showing for each his address, the number of voles which he would have
had a night to cast on that date had a meeung then been in order, and the classifi of the ber of votes to which he was entitled, which respect to securtties heid by him,
such securilies being classified as common slock, second preferred stock. first preferred stock. and other secunties, stating 1n a footnote the names of such other securities uf
liny) If any such holder held 1n trust, give (in a footnote) the particulars of the trust In the case of voung trust ag: give as ) | information the names and
addresses of the thurty largest holders of the voung trust certificates and the amount of their individual holdings If the stock book was not closed or the st of stockholders compied
within such year. show such thriy securuy holders as of the close of the year

Number of votes NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIFIED WITH
10 which RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON
secunty holder WHICH BASED
Line was enttied Line
No Name of secunty holder Address of security hoider Stock No
PREFERRED
Common Second Fust
[ty (b) {c) ((} {e) n

1 | CNW Corporati¢n, Chgo,,IL 1,000 1,000 1

2 2

3 3

4 4

5 5

6 6

7 7

8 8

9 9

10 10

11 11

12 12

13 13

14 14

15 15

16 16

1?7 17

18 18

19 19

20 20

2] 21

22 22

23 2}

i 24

25 28

2 L
Y 7 |
28 28

29 29 :
30 ; |
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C. YOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued

10 State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of directors of the respondent 1 2 000
votes cast

11. Give the date of such .necung May 15, 1990

12. Give the place of such meeting Chica:go s—LL

NOTES AND REMARKS

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS
’ (Dollars in Thousands)
[Line { Cross Account Title Balance at clase | Balance at begin- [Linei
No. [Check of year ning of year  |No.
(a) (b ©
| Lo Caon Curent Astes 12,656 (744) | |
2 702 *Note Temporary Cash nvestments 148, 132 33, Ubb 2
3 703 Special Deposits 114 111 3
Accounts Receivable
4 704 - Loan and Notes 152 255 | .
s 708 - interline and Other Baiances 14,672 13,460 | s
6 706 - Customers 39,535 35,339 [
7 707 - Other 19,767 17,494 7
3 709, 708 - Accrued Accounts Receivables 53,119 57,095 8
9 708.5 - Receivabies from Affiliated Compantes 10,200 15,706 9
10 709.5 - Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts (337) (114) [0
q! 710, 711, 714 Working Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Detits 3.541 3239 11
12 72 Matenals and Supplies 31.113 48.053 {12
13 713 Cther Current Assets 10,327 2.163 |13
14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 343,591 225,122 114
Other
15 715. 716, 717 Special Funds A 2,275 3,234 18
16 721, 721.5 Investments and Advances Affiliated Compantes (Schedule 310 and 310A)] 232,612 231,927 |1
17 2. 73 QOther Invesunens and Advances _284 4,564 |17
18 724 Allowances for Net Unirealized Loss on Noncurrent 18
Markezable Equity Secunues-Cr. - B
19 I 737, 138 Property Used in Other than Camer Operanion (less Depreciation) 11.582 12 550 19
s ] ]
20 739, 741 Other Assets b,b8/ 7,221 |4
Y] 743 Other Deferred Detnus 33,812 48,086 |2
2 744 Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debuts 6,000 - |2
Pr] TOTAL OTHER ASSETS ? 307,582 =
2 731, 732 Road (Schedule 330) Road and Equipment L-30Col. h & b 908, :_387 865,475 24
28 71, TR Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Col. h & b 141.743 | 224.880 |25
2% 731, 732 Unallocated [tems 22,746 39,63 26
2 733, 738 Accumuiated Deprecianon and Amorazanon (Schedules 338, 342, 35D (60.613) (21,234) | =7
28 Net Road and Equipment 1,012__ng 1,108,715 |28
29| ¢ TOTAL ASSETS 1,649,106 ]1,641,419 |2
NOTES AND REMARKS
*Note: Close of year includes $112,166 cash reserved to prepay long-term debt.

Rauiroad Annual Report R-1
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6 Road Inuais:  CNW
200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
(Dollars in Thousands)
Line Bailance at close { Balance - |Line
No. ch‘::“k Accoust Tide of year nng o‘fly:: No.
(a) 1] (e)
Current Liabilines
30 781 Loans and Notes Paveble 1,253 S
31 752 Accounts Pavable: Interfine and Other Baiances 5299 3.377 13t
32 753 Audited Accounts and Wages 21,736 29,297 |3
3 754 Other Accounts Payable 934 1,787 133
34 755. 756 Interest and Dividends Pavabie 19,512 19, 390 |34
35 757 Pavables to Affiliated Compames 114,567 60,273 13s
6 759 Accrued Accounts Pavable 190,257 179,435 |3
3 760, 761, 761.5, 762 | Taxes Accrued 15,103 16,008 |37
38 763 Other Current Liabilines 452 471 |38
39 164 ¥Note Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt due Withun One Year | 136,448 34.603 [
40 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 505,561 344,731 4
al s Frandod Dete Unsaured |+ 705,787 | 991,598 |{a
P 166 Equipmept Obligaons 35,522 54,141 |«
43 766.5 Capitalized Lekse Obliganions 35,368 42.044 |43
a4 768 Debt 10 Defauit - - {44
45 769 Accounts payable: Affiliated Compames 195,200 =133
46 770.1, 770.2 Unamortized Debt Premum (11,237)F  (16,381) |+
4 781 Interest 1n Default - - |a
48 783 Deferred Revenues-Transfprs from Government Authonues 14 4R6A 14 974 [ 48
49 786 Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits T - T - a9
. TT2. T4, 778, -Term i Credits
50 n;.:: S, | Other Long Luabrlities and Defesred 72,122 50,208 | 4
st TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 1,047,228 11,145,580 |
Shareholders' Equity - -
52 ™. 192 Toal Capiaal Stock: (Schedule 230) (L 53&54) 52
$3 Commoa Stock - - |33
54 Preferred Stock - | s4
55 Discount oa Capital Stock - - |ss
56 794, 795 Addinonal Capital (Schedule 230) 184 _.955 178.738 | s6
Retaned Eamungs:
57 797 Appropnated - s L
) 798 Unappropnated (Schedule 220) (88,638)] (27.630) |ss
59 798.1 Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketable Equity Secunues - - 1359
60 798.5 Less Treasury Stock - - |e0
ol Net Stockholders Equity 96,317 151,108 (&
2] TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 1,649,106 | 1,641,419 62 |
NOTES AND REMARKS
*Note: Close of year includes $108,515 long-term debt to be prepaid.

Raiiroad Annual Report R-]
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES
(Dollars in Thousands)

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary information on matters which have an tmportant effect on the financial condition of the camer
The camner shall give the particulars called for herewn and where there is nothing to report. insert the word *“none™, and in addition thereto shall enter in separate
notes with suitable particulars other matters involving matenal amounts of the character commonly disclosed 1n financial statements under generally accepted
accounting and reporung principles, except as shown in other schedules This includes statements explaining (1) service interruption insurance pohicies and
indicaung the amount of indemnuty to which respondent will be entitled for work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent
may be obligated 1o pay in the event such losses are sustained by other ratlroads, (2) paruculars concerning obligations for stock purchase options granted to
officers and employees, and (3) what entnes have been made for net income or retained income restricted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements

1. Amount (estmated, if necessary) of net income or retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures. and for sinking and other funds
pursuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust. or other contracts $

2 Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operating loss
carryover on January | of the year following that for which the report 1s made [3 :

3 (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past service pension costs, indicaung whether or
not consistent with the pnor year

See Note 3 (a) following

(b) State amount, if any. representing the excess of the actuanaily computed value of vested benefits over the total of the pension fund
)

(c) Is any part of penston plan funded? Specify Yes _X. No____

(i) If funding 1s by nsurance, give name of insunng company - _
If funding 15 by trust agreement, hst trustee(s) _Continental Illinois Natl. Bank of Chicago

Date of trust agreement or latest amendment Janua ry P’} ’ 1985
If respondent 1s affiliated in any way with the trustee(s). explam affilianon N/A

(d) Last affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocating charges under the agreement

N/A

(e) (1) Is any part of the pension plan fund invested 1n stock or other secunties of the respondent or any of its affiliates? Specify.

Yes — No 2
If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other security

(ii) Are voting rights attached to any secunties held by the pension plan? Specify Yes __ No ._X If yes: who determines how stock is
voted?

4. State whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Elecuon Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U S C. 610).
Yes — X No___

5. (a) The amount of employers contribution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was $ None
(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resulting from contributions to qualifid employee stock ownership

plans for the cumrent year was $ __NON€

6. In reference to Docket No. 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the non-operating expense account.
$

Continued on following page
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES

7 Give peruculars with respect to conuingent assets and liabilities at the close of the year, in accordance wath Instruction 5-6 in the Uniform System
of Accounis for Ruilrosd Companies, that are not refiected in the amounts of the respondent.

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that is matenal

Examples of contingent Liabilities are items which may become obligutions as a result of pending or threatened htigation, asscssments or possible assessments
of additional faxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase sccurities or property  Additional pages may be sdded if more space is needed. (Explain
and/or reference to the following pages )

Centingent Assets: None
Contingent Liabilities: See Note 20 to Schedule 200.
See Schedule 501 relative to guaranties _

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounts

8. Marketable Equity Sccunities.

Dr. (Cr) Dr. (Cr) to
Cost Market to Income Stockholders Equity
(Current Yr) ' Current Portfolio : None i N/A
asof [/ / Noncurrent Portfolio } N/A s None
(Previous Yr) Current Portfolio . N/A N/A
asof / / Noncurrent Portfolio T N/A N/A

- 90
() At 12/ 31 /. gross unrealized gamns 2nd losses pertaining to marketable equity securities were as follows:
Gains Losses

Current S, = [
Noncurrent

{c) A net unrealized gain (loss) of S—_.—_.__ on the sale of marketable equity securities was included in net income for —______ (year).
The cost of securities sold was based on the _=~_____ (method) cost of all the shares of each security held at time of sale.

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and josses arising after date of the financial statements but prior to the filing, applicable to
marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below:

; NOTE. / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
3. a) PENSIONS

The Railroad has a noncontributory funded pension plan for certain of its
employees, which supplements retirement benefits under the Railroad’s
Profit Sharing and Retirement Savings Plan and the Railroad Retirement
Act if they do not reach specified minimum levels. The Railroad makes
annual contributions to the plan based on actuarial determinations and
cash requirements. The plan’s assets are invested in an immediate partici-
pation guaranty policy with an insurance company.

Net pension cost for 1990, 1989 and 1988 includes the following components:

Predecessor
Period Period
July 24- Jan. 1-
Dec. 31, July 23,

(thousands of dollars) 1990 1989 1989 1988
Service cost $ 35 $ (87) $(164) $(927)

Interest on projected
benefit obligation 541 251 470 772
Actual return on assets (332) (65) (120) (200)
Net amortization and deferral 167 159 298 485
$ 411 $ 258 $ 484 $ 130

The estimated funded status of the plans at December 31, 1990 and 1989,
was as follows:

December 31,

(thousands of dollars) 1990 1989
Actuarial present value of benefit obligations:

Vested $ 6,614 $ 6,760

Nonvested 1 129
Accumulated benefit obligation - $ 6,615 $ 6,889
Additional benefits based on estimated

future salary levels 170 774

Projected benefit obligation $6,785 §$ 7,663
Fair value of plan assets (2,402) (2,362)
Excess of projected benefits over plan assets $ 4,383 § 5,301
Unrecognized net gain 192 -
Accrued liability for pension $ 4,575 § 5,301

Pension expense was determined using a weighted average discount rate of
8.75%. The projected benefit obligation was determined using weighted
average discount rates of 8.25% for 1990 and 1989, and 9.25% for 1988.
The long-term vate of return on plan assets was 8.75%. An assumed rate
of compensation increase of 7.5% was used for 1990 and 7.8% was used for
1989 and 1988.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POS'I.TION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ACQUISITION OF CNW CORPORATION

As a result of a tender offer and merger described below, Chicago and North
Western Holdings Corp. ("Holdings") owns 100 percent of the common stock
of CNW Corporation ("CNW"), the parent of Chicago and North Western Transpor-
tation Company ("Company" or "Railroad").

On July 24, 1989, the Chicago and North Western Acquisition Corp. ("Acquisi-
tion"), a wholly owned subsidiary of Holdings, purchased through a cash
tender offer 91 percent of the outstanding shares of CNW common and preferred
stock. In October 1989, CNW redeemed the remaining outstanding shares
of preferred stock and the remaining outstanding shares of common stock
of CNW were acquired through an exchange of Holdings’ Merger Preferred
Stock. The total purchase price, including transaction costs, was approxi-
mately $915million. Financing costs, including the discount on the Senior
Subordinated Debentures, of approximately $72 million were incurred and
are being amortized over the 1life of the related financing.

The acquisition of CNW has been accounted for using the purchase method
of accounting. The excess of the purchase price over the net book value
of CNW was approximately $407 million and has been allocated to CNW’s assets
and liabilities based upon their fair values. $105 million was allocated
to property; $222 million was allocated to investment in Western Railroad
Properties, Incorporated, a 76 percent owned subsidiary of the Company
("WRPI" or "Western Coal Project"); $31 million was allocated to preference
shares and debt to be redeemed or retired and to other liabilities and
equity; and deferred income taxes of $49 million were eliminated. During
1990, adjustments to revise the initial allocation were due primarily to
the resolution of the UTU matter, the use of pre-acquisition tax loss
carryforwards and completion of various appraisals.

Such accounting has resulted in increased depreciation. In addition, the
capital structure of the Company is different from its Predecessor’s.
Accordingly, the accompanying financial statements of Predecessor and the
Company are not comparable in all material respects since those financial
statements report financial condition, results of operations and cash flows
of these two separate entities. The allocation will be adjusted for any
future utilization of pre-acquisition income tax carryforwards.

Generally accepted accounting principles require that a portion of CNW
management’s investment in Holdings be valued using the carryover basis
of their prior interest in CNW. The capital contributions from Holdings
and the recorded value of the equity of the Company have been reduced by
$15 million to reflect this carryover basis.
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11.

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POfl.llTlON—-EXPL\N-\TORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements contained in this report are in-accordance with
the Uniform System of Accounts as prescribed by the Interstate Commerce
Commission (ICC).

The consolidated financial statements reflect the operations of the Company
and all of its majority owned subsidiaries as authorized in the Commission’s
letter dated August 19, 1976, File: ACA/BAH, except that Western Railroad
Properties, Incorporated (WRPI) aClass I operat1ng railroad, is included
under the equity method.

As a result of the guaranties described in Note 17e, the debt of Acquisition
is included in the financial statements of the Company.

PROPERTY AND DEPRECIATION

Property amounts are net of adjustments to reflect purchase accounting
asset revaluations, including the elimination of the reserve for depreciation
and the allocation of the excess of purchase price over net book value
of the assets as of July 23, 1989, as follows (thousands of dollars):

Allocate
Eliminate Excess of Purchase
Depreciation  Purchase Price Accounting
Reserve Over Book Value Revaluation
C&NW railroad and other:
Road $(249,559) $ 14,773 $(234,786)
Equipment (208,763) 78,998 (129,765)
Nonoperating (18) 11,715 11,697
$(458,340) $ 105,486 $(352,854)
Accumulated
depreciation 458,340 - 458,340
$ - $ 105,486 $ 105,486

Depreciation is provided at composite straight-line rates. For 1990 and
1989, after purchase accounting adjustments, the provision approximated
an annual rate of 4.6 percent and 4.8 percent, respectively. For 1988,
the depreciation provision approximated an annual rate of 3.2 percent of
the depreciable property. Capital leases are depreciated over the terms
of the respective leases, from 3 to 30 years. The average life was
approximately 13 years for 1990, 12 years for 1989 and 11 years for 1988.

Additions and renewals constituting a unit of property are capitalized.
Other renewalsy repairs and maintenance are charged to expense. Track
removal costs and costs of units of property retired or replaced, less
salvage, are charged to accumulated depreciation. A1l overhead costs related
to track construction and payroll additives related to other construction
are capitalized.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FlNA.'idb\L POS'I'TION—EXPL\NATOKY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INCOME TAXES AND EXTRAORDINARY GAIN

The Company and its subsidiaries join Holdings in the filing of consolidated
income tax returns.

The Company provides deferred income taxes on timing differences between
income reported in its financial statements and its tax return. Investment
tax credits have been recorded under the flow-through method of accounting.

As a result of permanent and timing differences, the consolidated group
has, for tax return purposes, net operating loss carryforwards at December
31, 1990 of approximately $31.8 million and $6.8 million for regular and
alternative minimum tax ("AMT"), respectively (none of which are available
to reduce the book income tax provisions). Of these net operating losses,
approximately $10.0million and $6.8 mi1lion for regular and AMT, respec-
tively, are pre-acquisition losses subject to certain limitations as to
their future use. The consolidated group’s net operating losses expire
in 1999 through 2004.

In addition, the consolidated group has approximately $61 million of
investment tax credits for tax return purposes which expire in years 1991
through 2004 (none of which are available to reduce the book income tax
provisions). These investment credits are pre-acquisition credits which
are subject to certain Timitations as to their future use.

The Company had a pre-tax book loss carryforward of $22.5 million at
December 31, 1989. The loss carryforward was utilized in 1990 to reduce
the liability for income taxes, resulting in an extraordinary gain of
$8.7 million.

In December 1987, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement
No. 96 on Accounting for Income Taxes. Adoption of SFAS No. 96 will result
in a catch-up adjustment, which may be reported in the year it is adopted
or in an earlier year if the Company elects retroactive application.
The Company is required to adopt SFAS No. 96 not later than January 1,
1992. The Company has nat decided when it will adopt SFAS No. 96 or if
it will restate prior periods. The cumulative effect of this change in
accounting cannot be determined until adoption due to the potential impact
of existing net operating loss and investment tax credit carryforwards
which may or may not be available at adoption. Had the new standard been
adopted without restatement at December 31, 1990, there would have been
a significant increase in deferred income taxes with a related reduction
of retained earnings.

See schedule 450, analysis of taxes.

LONG-TERM LEASES

The Company has substantial lease commitments for railroad, highway and
data processing equipment, and WRPI has a Tease for portions of the track
structure and related facilities for the Wyoming Coal Project. Those
leases which meet the criteria established by SFAS No. 13 are capitalized.
The remainder are reported as operating leases.
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15.

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSIT {ON=EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

LONG-TERM LEASES - (Cont’d.)

Minimum annual rental commitments for noncancellable leases at December
31, 1990 were as follows:

Capital Leases Operating leases
(thousands of dollars)

1991 $ 10,578 $ 82,206
1992 9,416 79,520
1993 8,304 77,896
1994 6,994 76,667
1995 4,997 70,741
After 1995 22,366 403,182
Total $ 62,655 $790,212
Less amount representing '

interest on capital leases 20,622
Present value of net minimum

lease payments $ 42,033

Lease rental expense for operating Teases (including cancelable leases)
was as follows:

1990 $84,849,000
1989 Post-acquisition 35,988,000
1989 Pre-acquisition 45,599,000
1988 83,064,000

The above amounts include insignificant amounts of rental income from
subleases. There are no contingent rentals.

Gross interest expense was $156,966,000 for 1990, $80,221,000 and
$24,257,000 for the 1989 post-acquisition and pre-acquisition periods,
respectively, and $57,591,000 for 1988. Of these amounts, $249,000 was
capitalized in the 1989 pre-acquisition period and $505,000 was capitalized
in 1988. No interest was capitalized in 1990.

Cash and temporary cash investments total $49.3 million at December 31,
1990 compared with $32.4 million at December 31, 1989. The 1990 amount
excludes $112.2 million held to prepay debt in 1991.
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15.

16.

17.

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSI'TION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Cont’d.)

Under the Merger Credit Agreement, the Company has credit lines availa-
ble through a $30 million Revolving Credit Facility ("Revolver") and a
$75 million Standby Loan Facility ("Standby"). The Revolver and Standby
are available until 1994 and 1993, respectively. Loans under the Revolver
are due upon its expiration and loans under the Standby are payable over
27 quarterly installments after its expiration. Approximately $96 million
is available under the credit lines at December 31, 1990.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Although the Company is not dependent upon a single customer or on a few
customers, 27 percent of the Company’s business (including WRPI) is con-
ducted with electric utilities in the Midwest and West and 10 percent
is conducted with automobile manufacturers. In addition, approximately
60 percent of the Company’s traffic (including WRPI) is interchanged with
the Union Pacific.

See Schedule 510, debt holdings, relative to long-term outstanding balances.

a) Debt principal payments (including capital lease obligations) due
in 1992 through 1995 are as follows (thousands of dollars):

1992 $37,460
1993 47,246
1994 45,205
1995 38,130

b) On December 12, 1990 and December 28, 1990 the Company completed sale
leaseback transactions pursuant to which the Company sold and leased
back certain Tocomotives and freight cars (the "Sale Leaseback
Transactions"). The net after tax proceeds of the Sale Leaseback
Transactions were approximately $96 million.

In connection with the WRPI Refinancing and the Sale Leaseback
Transactions, the Company has made approximately $179 million in Term
Loan and other debt prepayments. In addition, the Company is required
to prepay, repay or purchase $112.2 million of other debt of the
Company, including up to approximately $106 mi1lion which may include
Senior Subordinated Debentures. The Company currently intends to
apply all or a portion of such amount to the acquisition of Senior
Subordinated Debentures if market prices for the Debentures are
considered favorable by the Company. The balance sheet reflects the
Company’s requirement to use $112.2 million to prepay debt and the
estimated debt retirements, net of applicable debt discounts.

c) The 1990 extraordinary loss resulted from the writeoff of financing
fees related to the Term Loans in connection with the WRPI Refinancing
and Sale Leaseback Transactions. The total pre-tax loss was
$7,294,000.

Ralroad Annual Repurt R-1



http://STATE.ME.vrS

Road Initials: CNW Year 1990

l4a

17.

c)

d)

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POS.I.TION-EXPL-\NATORY NOTES—Coucluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Cont’d.)

A pretax extraordinary loss of $1,661,000 is included in Investment
in Affiliated Companies from the write off of financing fees related
to the original WRPI financing.

The Senior Subordinated Debentures pay interest at 15.5 percent each
April 15 and October 15. The Senior Subordinated Debentures are not
redeemable prior to October 15, 1994, and 50 percent are subject to
mandatory redemption in each of the years 2000 and 2001.

Interest on the Term Loans is based on floating rates plus various
margins. The Company has entered into interest rate protection
agreements which effectively 1imit the interest rate on $200 million
of the Term Loans to a maximum of 8.5 percent plus the same margins
provided for in the Term Loans until January 31, 1995. The $277
million of Merger Facility Term Loans are to be repaid over 31
quarterly installments beginning in 1990 and the $200 million of Term
Facility Loans are to be repaid over 12 quarterly installments in
years 1997-1999. Proceeds from the WRPI Refinancing and the Sale
Leaseback Transactions applied to repurchase of Term Loans will reduce
the required repayments on a pro-rata basis. Prepayments of the Term
Loans are required under certain levels of asset sales and other
circumstances.

Principal Encumbrances

The Company and all of its subsidiaries other than WRPI guarantee
borrowings under the Merger Credit Agreement and, on a subordinated
basis, the Senior Subordinated Debentures. Inaddition, indebtedness
under the Merger Credit Agreement is secured, subject to existing
equipment obligations, by Tiens on substantially all of the assets
of the Company and its subsidiaries, other than WRPI, and by liens
on all the capital stock of Acquisition and its subsidiaries, other
than WRPI.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POS'I.TION—E.’(PIANATORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

18. POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Railroad provides postretirement health care benefits until age 65
for employees who elect to retire before that age and are covered by
collective bargaining agreements. These benefits are provided through
a multi-employer insurance plan. The cost of these benefits was $2,012,000
in 1990, $1,186,000 and $921,000 for the pre-acquisition and post-
acquisition periods of 1989, respectively, and $1,614,000 in 1988. Certain
employees not covered by collective bargaining agreements who retire prior
to age 65 also receive post-retirement health care benefits to age 65
and life insurance. The cost of these benefits was $510,000 in 1990,
$406,000 and $320,000 for the pre-acquisition and post-acquisition periods
of 1989, respectively, and $508,000 in 1988.

In December 1990, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement
No. 106 on Accounting for Postretirement Benefits other than Pensions.
This new standard requires that the expected cost of these benefits must
be charged to expense during the years that the employees render service.
This is a change from the Company’s current policy of recognizing these
costs on a cash basis. The Company is required to adopt the new accounting
and disclosure rules no later than 1993, although earlier implementation
is permitted. The Company may adopt the new standard prospectively or
via a cumulative catch-up adjustment.

The Company has not decided when it will adopt the new standard but
anticipates that it will adopt it by recording a cumulative catch-up
adjustment in the year of adoption. Although management has not quantified
the effect, it does not believe the change in accounting will have a
material effect on the Company’s reported financial position or results
of operations.

19. [EMPLOYEE REDUCTION AND RELOCATION COSTS AND LITIGATION SETTLEMENTS

During 1990 the Railroad accrued $13.4 million for an employee reduction
program which covered non-operating employees and locomotive engineers.
During 1989 the Company accrued $23.6 million for an employee reduction
program which covered non-operating employees, locomotive engineers and
an additional accrual for the crew consist reductions, as described below.

On September 9, 1988, the United States Congress legislated a resolution
of a dispute on train crew size between the Railroad and the UTU, making
the recommendations of the Presidential Emergency Board No. 213 the new
labor contract on crew size. The contract calls for all freight trains
and yard assignments to be operated with three employees instead of four
and on nonstop through-freight trains, crew size can be further reduced
to two employees through arbitration. Pursuant to the legislation, the
Railroad paid $15.6 mi11ion to buyout 270 brakemen during 1990 and accrued
the cost of additional buyouts anticipated to be required.

In August 1988, the Railroad entered into an agreement to settle an anti-
trust claim brought against it in connection with the Wyoming Coal Project.
The agreement requires cash payments spread over several years having
a net present value of up to $§9 million.
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20.

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POS;I:TION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

The Railroad is a party to several proceedings before federal and state
regulatory agencies relating to environmental issues. The Railroad has
been named a potentially responsible party in several administrative
proceedings for the cleanup of various waste sites, including some Superfund
sites. In the opinion of management, based on the information currently
available and reserves provided for such costs, the ultimate liability
resulting from these environmental matters will not materially affect
the results of operations or financial position of the Company.

Labor relations in the railroad industry are governed by the Railway Labor
Act ("RLA") instead of the National Labor Relations Act. The national
collective bargaining agreements with the major national railway labor
organizations covering the union employees of certain railroads, including
the Company, became open for modification in July, 1988. The Company
has given a power of attorney to the National Carrier’s Conference Committee
("NCCC") which represents nearly all Class I railroads in collective
bargaining with all of the standard rail 1abor unions in matters pertaining
to wages, work rules and health insurance.

The NCCC and the rail unions failed to reach agreement on these matters
and President Bush established Presidential Emergency Board No. 219 ("EB
219") under Section 10 of the RLA to investigate the dispute and make
recommendations as to settlement. The report of EB 219 was issued January
15, 1991. The recommendations contained in the report of EB 219 may become
the basis of a settlement between the parties, either through collective
bargaining or through legislation by the Congress. While the Company
cannot predict the ultimate 1iability resulting from this matter, management
believes it will not materially affect the results of operations or
financial position of the Company.

The Railroad is a party to service interruption insurance agreements under
which additional premiums up to a maximum of $18.1 million may arise in
the event of work stoppages on other railroads. Conversely, the Railroad
isentitled to receive payments under certain conditions if work stoppage
occurs on its property.

The Company (including WRPI) has approved a capital budget of $84.1 million
for 1991 and anticipates acquiring equipment under operating leases with
a cost to the lessors of $76.6 million.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concladed

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUPPLEMENT REQUIRED BY EX PARTE 346
(SUR NO. 1)

The number of carloads and trailer loads of exempted fresh fruits and
vegetahles handled in 1990 was 8,669. In 1978, prior to exemption, 11,378
carload and trailer loads of the same commodities were handled.

(SUB NO. 2)

The number of carloads and trailer loads of exempted Miscellaneous
Commodities handled in 1990 was 261. In 1979, prior to exemption, 6,382
carloads and trailer loads of the same commodities were handled.

(SUB NO. 14)

The number of carloads and trailer loads of exempted farm products
handled in 1990 was 929. In 1982, prior to exemption 1,017 carloads and
trailer loads of the same commodities were handled.
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the requested information for the respondent pertaining to the 4. All contra entnes hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis
resaits of operations for the year. ' 5. Cross-checks

2. Repon total operang expenses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any Schedule 210 Schedule 210
dispanties in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts Line 15, column (b) = Line 62, column (b)
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18. Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b) = Line 63, column (b)

3. List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on Line 50, column (b) = Line 64, column (b)
the appropnate line No. 19 for Account No 513. “Dividend Income.™ Lust Schedule 410
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropnate dividend line Line 14, column (b) = Line 620. column (h)
No. 25 under the ‘‘Income from Affilisted Companies’® subsection of thus Line 14, column (d) = Line 620, column (f)
schedule. Line 14, column (e) = Line 620, column (g)

Line 49, column (b)

Amount for Amount for Freight-related |Passenger-related
Line| Cross Item current year preceding year revenue & revenue & |Line
No. [Check expenses expenses No.
(a) (b) (c) (0] (e)
ORDINARY ITEMS
OPERATING INCOME
Railway Operating Income
[ (101) Freight 698,907 |} 700,600 698,907 - 1
2 (102) Passenger ; 55,345 53,731 - 55,345 2
3 (103) Passenger-Related 171 176 - 171 3
4 (104) Switching 17,436 18,311 17,436 - 4
] (105) Water Transfers - - - - s
[] (106) Demurrage 4. 011 . 3R7 4 011 = 6
7 (110 Incidental 4,653 4,486 3,889 164 {7
8 (121) Joint Facility-Credit 13 343 33 = 8
9 (122) Joint Facility-Debit ” ) (6) (4 ) = 9
10 (501) Railway operauing revenues (Exclusive of transfers
from Government Authonues-lines 1-9) 780 N 353 182 y 998 724 N 573 56 . 280 10
I (502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from Government
Authonties for current operations 28 o 351 28 N 826 - 28 9 351 H
12 (503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred
transfers from Government Authorities 750 360 750 - 12
13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 809,954 | 812,184 725,323 84,631 |3
14 | * }(531) Railway operating expenses 721,673 756,669 641,160 80,513 14
15| * Net revenue from railway operations 88,281 55,515 13
OTHER INCOME s ’ AN
16 (506) Revenue from property used i other than camer operations 47 7 IR BT
17 (510) Miscellaneous rent income 3,069 4,790 17
18 (512) Separately operated properties-Profit - - - 18
19 (513) Dividend Income (cost method) 832 = - - - 19
20 (514) Interest Income 2,889 6,937 20
21 (516) Income from sinking and other funds 91 162 21
p] (517) Release of premiums on funded debt - - - ’ 22
23 (518) Reunbursements received under contracts and agreemeants - - 23
24 (519) Miscellaneous income 3,295 14.686 24
from affili nies: 519
2s B Brrdeods (cquty wesods 37,000 | 22,200 2s
2 b. Equity in undistributed camings (losses) ¥ (19,669)1 10,211 26
Y TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) * 27,554 58,993 27
28 TOTAL INCOME (lwnes 15. 27) * 115,835 1 114,508 27
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME
29 (534) Expenses of property used in other than camer operanons 513 556 ] 29
30 (544) Miscellaneous taxes 126 108 30
3 (545) Separately operated properties-Loss - - 3l
32 (549) Mantenance of investment organization - - 32
33 (550) Income Transferred under contracts and agreements - - 33
34 (551) Miscellaneous income charges 3,844 4,532 3
35 (553) Uncollectible accounts - - 35
36 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS] lines 29-35) k| 4,483 5,196 36
37 Income availabie for fixed charges! 28. 36 i 109,3 LZ___—. abaiad] 37
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS—Continued
(Dollars 1a Thousands)
Linej Cross [tem Amount for Amount for |Line
No. | Check current year preceding year | No.
(a) (b) ()
FIXED CHARGES
(546) Interest on funded debt:
38 (a) Fixed interest not m defauit 148, 306 87,733 |8
39 {b) Interest in defaukt - - |39
40 (S47)_Interext on unfunded debt 1,688 1,42 40
4l (548) Amomzanon of discount on funded debt 6,972 15,074 | &
42 TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 156,966 | 104,229 | 42
43 Income after fixed charges (lines 37, 42) (45,614) 1 5,083 |4
OTHER DEDUCTIONS
(546) Interext on funded debt:
44 (¢) Contingent interest = - 44
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS
43 (555) Unusual or infrequent 1tems (debit) credit - = 45
46 Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) (45.614) 5083 16
PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES
(556) lncome taxes on onlinary income:
47 . (a) Federal income taxes 1 ’ 100 1 ? 000 47
48 . (b) State ;ncome taxes - - 48
49 ¢ (c) Other mcome taxes - - 49
50 [ _* | (557 Provision for deferred taxes 18,500 6,100 | so
51 TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 19,600 7,100 | a1
52 * Income from continuing operations (lines 46-51) (65 N 214) 42 ,017) | s2
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
53 (560) Income or loss from operations of discontunued segments (less applicable tncome taxes - - 53
of $ )
54 (562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of § ) - - 54
ss Income before extraordinary items (lines 52 + 53 + $54) (65,214) (2,017) |58
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES
56 (570) Extraordinary items (Net) 1,406 - |36
57 (590} [ncome taxes on extraordinary items - - 57
58 (591) Provision for deferred taxes—Extraordinary items (2,800) 58
9 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56~58) 4,206 - 199
60 (592) Cumulatve effect of changes 1n accounting principles (less applicable tax of § ) - - 60
61| ° Net income (Loss) (lines S5 + 59 + 60) ' (61,008) (2,017) 1 e
Reconaliation of net rail o ing income (NROI)
62 . Net revenues from wn:lympe::ﬂ“uom 88s 281 55, 515 62
63 . (556) Income taxes on ordinary income (—) 1, 100 1 o 000 63
64 | * | (557 Provinion for deferred income taxes (—) 18,500 6,100 54
65 Income from lease of road and equpment (—) 272 212 65
66 Rent for leased roads and equpment ( + ) 63 73 66
67 Net railway operanng income (loss) 68:41? 48 216 §7
Note: See notes to Schedule 200.
*Adjustment to 1989 of $4,019 between equity in undistributed earnings and
miscellaneous income charges for additional depreciation on WRPI property written up
in purchase accounting due to company decision to push-down the applicable portion of
the purchase price to WRPI's financial statements.
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Year 1990 _ i 19

Road I  CNW

220. RETAINED EARNINGS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Show below the items of Retained Earnings Accouats of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the Uniform System
of Accounts for Rairoad Compemnes.

2 All cootra eatnes hereunder should be shown 1n parentheses.

3. Show under “Remaris " the amount of sssgned Federal income tax consequences far Accounss 606 and 616.

4. Segregata 1n column {(c) all amounts applicable to the equity 1n undistnbuted earnings (losses) of affiliated compames based on the
equity method of sccounung. -

$. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance). column (c), shouid agree with line 26, column (b), Scheduie 210. The towi of columns (b) and (c), lines
3 and 7, should agree with line 61 column (b), Scheduile 210.

6. Inciude 1n column (b) only amounss applicable to retaned earmngs exciumve of any amouas wchuded 1n column (c).

——

A A A A A Al A aaa sl l N AN YL LN N KA NI

Linel Cross Item Retaned Equity in undis- Line
No.| Check earmngs— tributed earnings No.
Unappropnated (losses) of affil-
iated compames
(a) (b) (e}
I Bulances &« begmmng of your s (34,542) s 6,012 .
b (601.5) Pnor penod adjustments (o beginning-retsined earnings 2
CREDITS
3 * | (602) Credit balance transferred from income 3
4 (603) Appropriations released % 4
5 (606) _ Other credits to retuned earnings 5
6 TOTAL = = ]
DEBITS

7 * | (612) Debit balance transferred from income 4l ° 339 19 ’ 669 7

(616) Other debits to retained earnings 3
9 (620) Appropnations for sinking and other funds 9
10 (621) Appropristions for other purposes 10
11 {623) Dividends: Common siock 11
12 Preferred stock’ 12
13 TOTAL 41,339 19,669 13
14 Net increase (decrease) during year (Line 6 minus line [3) (41,339) (19,669) 14
1§ ° Balances at ciose of year (Lines |, 2 and {4) (75!881) (12’757) 15
16 ¢ Balances from line 15(c) (1,757) N/A 16

Total unappropriated retsned earnings and equity in
undisinbuted earmings (losses) of affiliated companies st end ( 88 . 638)
17 (798) of year NA 17
18 (797) Total appropnated retained earmngs: 18
19 . Credits dunng year | S, 19
20 Debits dunng year | T— 20
21 Baiance at Close of year | 21
Amount of asngned Federal incoms ;ax consequences:

22 Account 606 S 2
23 Account 616 3 23

d at beginning of year and end of year.

Ilr any dividends have not been declared on cumuiauve preferred stock. give cum

*Adjustment to 1989 of $4,019 between equity in undistributed earnings and
miscellaneous income charges for additional depreciation on WRPI property written up
in purchase accounting due to company decision to push-down the applicable portion of
the purchase price to WRPI's financial statements.

s a A
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;ﬂroad: CNW Year: 1990 21
® 240, STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
® (Dollars in Thousands)
® Give the information as requested concerning the cash flows during the year. Either the
.pirect or indirect method can be used. The direct method shows as its principal components
operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from customers and cash paid to
uppliers and employees, the sum of which is net cash flow from operating activities. The
.indirect method starts with net income and adjusts it for revenue and expense items that
were not the result of operating cash transactions in the current period to reconcile it to
Bnet cash flow from operating activities. If direct method is used complete lines 1-41;
.indirect method complete lines 10-41. Cash for the purpose of this schedule shall include
cash and cash equivalents which are short-term, highly liquid investments readily con-
Bvertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignifi-
cant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates., Information about all
investing and financing activities which do not directly affect cash shall be separately
Bdisclosed in footnotes to this schedule. They shall clearly relate the cash (if any) and
.poncash aspects of transactions. Examples of noncash investing and transactions include
converting debt to equity acquiring assets by assuming directly related liabilities, such
Pas purchasing a building by incurring a mortgage to the seller; obtaining an asset by
.pntering into a capital lease; and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for other
noncash assets or liabilities. Some transactions are part cash and part noncash; only the
Pcash portion shall be reported directly in the statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS
.Statement No. 95, Statement of Cash Flows, for further details.

|
ine|Cross Description Current Year Prior Year Line
.No. Check (a) (b) (c) No.

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash received from operating revenues
Dividends received from affiliates
Interest received

Other Income

Cash paid for operating expenses

Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized)
Income taxes paid

ther-net

LO[ OO ~Jj O] O] ) LI) N 1=
O] OO i O | ] L) PO =

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES




240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Dollars in Thousands}

Line{Cross Description Current Year{ Prior Year (Line
No.|Check (a) (b) (c) No.
RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
10 | * |Income from continuing operations I (65,214) (2,017) | 1
TMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of
11 tangible property and investments 0 (3,000)
1 * ]Depreciation and amortization expenses 56,427 60,232
13 * ncrease (decrease) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes 18,500 6,100 [ 13
Net decrease (increase) in undistributed
14 | * earnings (losses) of affiliates 19,669 (14,230)
1 * I{Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 2,127 7,910 15
(Increase) decrease in materials and
16 | * supplies, and other current assets 8,776 (9,609) | 16
17 * ncrease (decrease) in current 1iabilities other than debt 58,985 13,520 1/
18 Increase (decrease) in other-net (25,293) 11,630 18
19 Net cash provided from continuing operations 73,977 70,536 19
Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of
20| * discontinued operations and extraordinary items 4,206 - 20
21 NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 78,183 70,536 21
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
22 Proceeds from sale of property 18,212 31,210 22
23 Capital expenditures (59,427) (90,808) | 23
Net change in temporary cash investments
24 not qualifying as cash equivalents - - 124
25 Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances - - 25
26 Purchase price of lTong-term investment and advances - - 26
27 * INet decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds 959 311 27
28 Other-net 1,109 1,533 28
29 NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (39,147) (57,754) 1 29
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
30 Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 206,858 159,861 30
31 Principal payments of long-term debt (214,228) (286,141) | 31
32 Proceeds from issuance of capital stock - - 132
33 Purchase price of acquiring treasury stock - - 33
34 Cash dividends paid - (20,000) | 34
35 ther-net  Note 3 97,404 (1,830) | 35
36 ET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 90,034 (148,110) | 36 4
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
37 CASH EQUIVALENTS 129,070 (135,328) { 37
38 * |Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 32,432 167,760 38
39 { * |CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 161,502 32,432 39
Footnotes to Schedule 240
Cash paid during the year for:
40 Interest (net of amount capitalized) 33,307 72,858 | 40
41 Income taxes (net) - 478 41
Note 1: Capital lease obligations of $8,557 were incurred in 1989. No capital lease obligations were
incurred in 1990. )

Note 2: The Company considers all short-term investments which have an original maturity of less than
90 days as cash equivalents. )

Note 3: 1990 other, net contains $97,404 proceeds related to the sale/lease back transaction.
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-~ 145. WORKING CAPITAL
(Dolars in Thousands)
1 Thus schedule should include only data pertaining to railway transportanon services
2 Carry out calculanion of lines 9, 10. 20. and 21, to the nearest whole number.
Line] Item Source Amount Line
No. .
' No
(a) (v)
CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS .
1 llmerline and Other Balances (705) Schedule 200, line 5, column b 14,672 1
2 !Customers (706) Schedule 200, line 6, cofumn b 39,535 2
3 Other (707) Note A 19,767 3
4 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS Linel + 2 + 3 73,974 4
OPERATING REVENUE 809.954
5 Railway Operating Revenue Schedule 210, hine 13, column b o S.
6 , Rent Income Note B 88 ,082 6
LI ;
7 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines 5 + 6 898,036 7
8 Average Daily Operating Revenues Line 7 » 360 days 2 ) 494,54 8
Days of Operating Revenue in 30 !
9 Current Operating Assets Line 4+ line 8 9
10 | Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer Lines 9 + 15 days 45 10
CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 5.299
11 : Interline and Other Balances (752) Schedule 200, line 31, column b 9 11
12 Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753) Note A 21 N 736 12
13 | Accounts Payable—Other (754) Note A 934 13
14 Other Taxes Accured (761.5) Note A 11,829 14
15 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES |Sum of lines 11 to 14 39,798 15
OPERATING EXPENSES 721.673
16 Railway Operating Expensess Schedule 210, line 14, column b i 16
17 | Deprecistion ‘ Schedule 410, lines 136, 137, 138, 213, 232, 317, 49,384 -
columsn h 17
18 Cash Related Operating Expenses Line 16 + line 6 - line 17 760,371 18
19 Average Daily Expenditures Line 18 : 360 days 2,112,114 19
Days of Operating Expenses in Current 19 :
20 ’ Operating Liabilities Line 15 # line 19 20
21  Days of Working Capital Required Line 10 - line 20 (Note C) 26 2
22_.[Cuh Working Capital Required Line 21 x line 19 54,916 22
23  Cash and Temporary Cash Balance Schedule 200, line 1 + line 2, column b 161,388 23
24 {Cash Working Capital Allowed Lesser line 22 and line 23 54,916 24
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 31.113
25 Total Material and Supplies (712) Note A 3 25
Scrap and Obsolete Material included 2.995 -
26 . in Acct. 712 Note A ’ 2
!Mlterials and Supplies held for Common 28.118 !
27 | Carrier Purposes Line 25 - line 26 ’ 27
28 ' TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL Line 24 + line 27 83,034 28
Notes: (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers (o railway transportation service.
(B) Rent Income is the sum of Schedule 410, column h, lines 121, 122, 123, 127, 128, 129, 133, 134, 135, 208,

operating expense.

TITIC) T I result is negative, use zero

210, 212, 227, 229, 231, 312, 314, and 316 Rent income 1s added to railway operating revenues to produce
total revenues Rent income 1s also added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from
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NOTES AND REMARKS

BLANK
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Road Inmals  CNW Year 1990

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A

1 Schedule 310 should give particulars of stocks. bonds, other secured obhigations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of affiliated companies held
by respondent ai close of year. Also, disclose the investments made. disposed of. and wniten down during the year and the apphcable dividends and interest
credited to income as a result of those investments They should exclude secunties 1ssued or assumed by respondent For definition of affiliated companies, see
the rules governing Account No 721 “Investments and advances, affiliated compamies,” in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies

2 List the investments in the following order and show a total for cach group and each class of investments by accounts in numencal order

(A)  Stocks
(1) Camers-active
(2) Camers-nactive
(3) Noncamers-active
(4) Noncamers-inactive
(B) Bonds (including U S Govemnment Bonds)
(C)  Other secured obligauions
(D)  Unsecured notes
(E) Investment advances

3 The subclassification of classes (B), (C). (D). and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A).

4. The kinds of industry represented by respondent’s investments in the securities of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the names of the
tssuing corporations, the symbols and industnal classificauons to be as follows.

Symbol Kind of Industry
I Agriculture, forestry, and fisheries
I Mining
m Construction
v Manufactunng
v Wholesale and retail wade
vi Finance. insurance, ard real estate
Vil Transportation, communications, and other public utilites
vii Services
X Govemnment
X All other

§ By camers. as the term 15 used here, is meant companies owning or operaung railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as bridges, femes. union depots,
and other termunal facilines, sleeping cars, parlor cars. dining cars, freight cars. express service and faciliues. electric rallways, highway motor vehicles,
steamboats and other manne transportahion equipment. pipe lines (other than those for transportation of water). and other instrumentalities devoted to the
transportation of persons or property for hire Telegraph and telephone companies are not meant to be included

6 Noncarmier companies should. for the purpose of these schedules, include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining companies, manufacturing
companics, hotel companies, etc. Purely “holding companies” are to be classed as noncarrier compames, even though the securities held by such companies are
largely or entirely those issued or assumed by carriers.

7 By an active corporation 1s meant one which maintains an organization for operating property or administering its financial affairs An inactive corporation
is one which has been practically absorbed 1n a controlling corporation and which neither operates property nor admunusters its financial affairs; if it maintains an
orgamzation.it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining tile to property or franchises.

8. Combine. 1n one amount, investments in which the original cost or present equity in total assets is less than $10,000.

9. Include 1nvestments 1n unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations. Exclude amounts normally settled on a current basis.

10 Do not include the value of secunties issued or assumed by respondent.
11 Foraffiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commussion and are jomntly owned, disclose i footnotes the name and extent of control of the
other controlling entities.

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES

1. Give partculars of invesunents 1n stocks, boads, ocher secured obligauons. unsecured nowes. and investmeat advances of companses affiliazed with
respondent, inciuded in acoounts Nos. 715, “Siaking Funds™; 716, “Capital Fends”, 721. “Investuments and Advances Affilisssd Companses™; and 717, “Other
Funds.”

2, Entrves in thus schedule should be made 1n accordance with the definitions and general instructions given on pege 18, classifying the wnvestments by means
of leters, figures, and syrobois 1 colusmns (a), (), and (c).

3. Indicate by means of an arintrary mark 1 column (d) the obligation w support of which any secunty 1s pledged. mortgaged. or otherwise encumbered,
gving names and other important particulers of such obliganoas in foomotes. \

4. Give totals for each ciass amd for each subcisss and a grand total for each account.

. Eames n column (d) shouid show date of mamnty of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. L case obliganons of the same designanoa mamre
serally, the date 1 column (d) may be reported as “Senally 19— 0 19__." Abbrevistons i common use w standard financial publicstoos may

Line! Account | Class | Kind of Name of issung compeany and aiso hiea reference. if any (include rate for preferred Extent hﬁ
No.| No. No. incustry stocks and boads) of Consrol No
(a) (d) {c) (d) {e)
1] /21 | A-1 1 VI1 | Peoria & Pekin Union Ry. Co. Stock (a) 12,50 |t
2| 721 | A-1 | VII | MI_Properties Inc, Stock (b} { 36,73 | 2
3 3
4 4
s1 721 T A-1 L Y Trailer Train Co, ) Stock (¢) 2,632 1's
6l 721 | A-1 [V owa Transfer Railway Co. Stock (d) 25,00 [ s
71 721 1 A-1 ! VIT | Kansas Citv Terminal Rv. Co Stack (e) 8.333 ?
s{ /2 A-1 [ VII [ Western Railroad Properties Inc. Stock (f) 74,00 | s
9 Total A-1 9
10 10
11 11
12| /21 | D-1 [ VII | Trailer Train Co. 12
13 Subordinate Notes: _ 13
14 6-1/2% dated 4/17/67 (c) 5,263 |14
15 7-1/2% dated 1/9/69 (¢} K263 |1s
16 Tatal D-1 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 0
at} /21 | E-1 | VII Kansas City lerminal 21
2 Rajlway Co, Advances (e) 8333 [z
23 n
% Total E-1 %
23 _ 29
261 77211 E-3 [ X CNW _Corporation-Parent - 26
27 n
2 Tota] E-3 2
9 3937
30 30
k) n
2 32
33 33
4 M
33 33
36 36
37 3
38 i3
39 39
40 fotal Account /21 40

Ratrond Acomel Report R-1
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Continued
(Doulars 1n Thousands)
be used to conserve space.

6. If any of the compames included 1n this schedule are controlled by respondent the percent of controt shoutd be shown 1n column (e) In case any companv
listed 15 controlled other than through actual ownersiup of secunties. give paruculars 1a a foomote. In cases of joint conool. give names of other parties and
parmculars of control.

7. If any advances reported are pledged. give partculars in a footnote.

8. Investments in companies n wiuch nether the onginal cost or present equiry in total assets are less than $10,.000 may be combined in one figure.

9. Also inciuded shouid be investments in umincorporated enuties such as lessee organtzations (exciusive of amounts nominally settied on a current basisi.

10. This schedule should not include secunmes 1ssued or assumed by respondent.

11. For affiliates which do not report (o the Interstate Commerce Commussion and are jointly owned, give names and extent of control of other enuties by
footnores.

| Investments and advances
Linef Opemung balance Addions Deducnons (if other | Closing baiance Disposed of: Adjustments Dividends or Line
No. than sale, explan) profit (loss) Account 721.5 interest credited | No.
to mcome
[43] (8) (h) (i) ) (k) (1}]
] 210 1
2 274 214 239 2
3 3
4 3
3 100 100 b
s 3] 29 6
7 7
s 221,544 120,689 (1) 377 (2) 241,856 37,000 3
91 221,973 120,689 377 242 288 372,509 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 589 589 33 14
15 b47 42 (3) 589 44 s
6l 1136 42 1,178 82 i6
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
2 1,906 - 1,906 n
23 3
) 1,906 - 1,906 24
25 25
26 633 36
27 7
28 633 23
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
b2 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 8
39 39
w0 225,015 {20,731 377 245,369 | 38,224 10

(1) Allocation of excess of the purchase price of CNW over the net book value of CNW.

(2) Amortization of investment costs 377

(3) Correction of 1989 interest received.
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

Line| Account | Class | Kind of Name of 1ssuing company and also lien reference, if any (include rate for preferred Extent Line|
No No. No industry stocks and bonds) of Control No
(a) (b) (c) (d) - (e)

1| Other| partips and| particulars of joint control are as follows: l
2 2
3 Name of Party to Joint Control How Established 3
4] (a) M1linof ral Gulf RR Co Ownership of capital stock] ¢
3 orfolk & tern Ry. Co. Ownership of capital stock! S
6 onsollidated Rail Corp. Ownership of capital stock] 6
7{ (b) Burlington Northern, Inc., Ownership of capital stock| 7
8 CRIP (Chicagp Pacific Corp.) Ownership of capjtal stock| 8
9 Son 11 RR Lo (Ownership of capital stock| 9
10! (c) RAtchisbhn, Topeka & Santa Fe Ry. Ca. Ownership of capjtal stock]10
1l EﬂtiJPLL&_ ig- ership of capital stock|!
12 ston & Maipe Corp. (Conrail) Ownership of capital stock] 12
13 urlin prthern, Inc, Ownership of capital stock]3
14 Central of Georgia Ry. Co. Ownership of capjtal stock] 14
15 i ership of capital stock|1s
16 hicagh, Mil ine) Qwnership of capjtal stock]1e
17 onsoljidated Rail Corp, Ownership of capital stock] 17
18 nver] & Rid Grande Western RR. Co. Ownership of capjtal stock|1s
19 >troit, Tolledo & Ironton RR. Co. Ownership of capjtal stockj19
20 loridp_East] Coast Ry. Co. Ownership of capjtal stock] 20
21 1inofis Central Guif RR. Co. Ownership of capjtal stock| 2
2 Kansas| City Southern Ry. Co. Ownership of capjtal stock| 2z
2 ouisviille & Nashville RR. Co. (CSX Corp.) Ownership of capjtal stock}23
24 issouri-Kansas-Texas RR. Co. Ownership of capital stock| 2
25 Missouri Pagific RR, Co, (UP RR, Co,) Ownership of capjtal stock|2s
26 Norfolk & Western Ry. Co. Ownership of capjtal stock]2s
2 eading Complany (Conrail) Ownership of capital stock| 27
28 ichmond Fredericksbuyrg & Potomac RR. OQwnership of capjtal stock]2s
29 St . Louis-S rancisco Ry, Co. (BN Inc.) ership of capital stock|29
30 t. Lopis-Sauthwestern Ry. Lines Ownership of capjtal stock]3o
3 Seaboard Codst Line RR., Co. (CSX Corp.) Ownership of capjtal stock]|3
32 Southerrn Pagific Transp. Co. Ownership of capjtal stock|32
3 Southelrn Raillway Co. Ownership of capjtal stock]3s
34 oledo, Peonriia & Western RR, Co. Ownership of capjtal stock]3s
35 nion Pacifilc RR. Co Ownership of capital stackl3s
36 Ry. Co.) Ownership of capjtal stock! 3
3 %ﬁ land Ry. Co. OQwnership of capjtal stock|3?
38 stern Pacijfic RR. Co. (UP RR, Co.) Ownership of capital stock] 3s
39 39
40 (Continued on Page 23) 4
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Road Intals CNW Year 1990 2
310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILMTEP COMPANIES—Concluded
(Dollars 1n Thousands)
Investments and advances
Line] Opening balance Addions Deductions (1f other | Closing balance Disposed of Adjustments Dividends or  {lL.ine
No than sale, explain) profit (loss) Account 721 5 interest credited | No
to income
H _(» (h) () () (k) [{)]
t [0ther parties and parficulars of jgi s:_ (Contlinued) !
2 2
3 Namg of Party toldoint Control How Establlished 3
a|(d) Burlifdaton Northdrn, Inc, in_of capital stock] ¢
s CRIP {Chicago Padific Carp.) hir ital stock] 5
6 Des Mdines Union|Ry. Co, ital stockl 6
1](e) Atchidon, Topeka|& Santa Fe RY. ital stock] 7
8 Burlidgton Northdrn, Inc. ital stockl 8
9 Chicado, Milw.,St.Paul & Pac.lRR., Co. (Sho Lij ital stock] 9
10 1lindis Central lGulf RR. Co. ital stock} 10
i Kansag City SoutHern Ry. Co. ital stock{t
12 Missoyri-kKansas-Texas Ry. Co. ital stock]'?
13 Missoyri Pacific|RR. Co. (UP RR. Co.) | ital stock] 3
14 Norfolk & Western Ry. Co. ital stock|'4
15 St. lquis- ncisco Ry, Cp, (BN Inc.)) ital stockt!s
16 Union|Pacific RR{ Co ital-stock]
17 St, i stern Ry. Co ital stockl!?
8](f) CNW Cdrporation ital stock]!8
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 3t
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
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Roed Initials’ CNW Year l9_9_Q_ 3

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330

1 Give particulars of balances at the beginming and close of the year and of all changes during the year tn Account No 731, “*Road and Equipment
Property.** and Account No 732. **Improvements on Leased Property,” classified by primary accounts in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts
for Railroad Companies The balances, by primary accounts. should insofar as known, be stated n column (b) and al! changes made dunng the year should
be analyzed in columns (c) to (f). inclusive Column (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) to (f), inclusive Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal
the sum of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective periods, if not. full explanation should be made in a footnote

2. Incolumn (c) are to be shown disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchasing, constructing. and equipping new lines, and for the extension of
old Lines, as provided for 1n Instruction 2-1, “liems 10 be charged,” of the Uniform Sysiem of Accounts for Ralroad Companies for such items.

3. In column (d) is to be shown the cost of a railway or portion thereof, acquired as an vperating enuity or system by purchase, merger, consolidation,
reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise.

4. In columua (¢) and (¢) should be included all entries covering expenditures for additons and betterments, as defined, whether or not replacing other
property

S In column (f) should be entered all credits representing property soid, abandoned, or otherwise retired.

6 Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, should be included 1n the column in
whuch the item was imtially included, also the transfer of pnior years' debuts or credits from investment in road and equipment to operating expenses or other
accounts, or vice versa, should be included 1a the column applicabie to current items of like nature. Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should be fully
explained when in excess of $100,000

7 1If during the year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made to Account No. 2, “Land for Transportation Purposes,” state in a footnote the
cost, location, area, and other details which will idenufy the property.

8. Report on line 29 amounts not includible 1n the primary road accounts. The items reported should be briefly 1dentified and explained under “Notes and
Remarks,” below. Amounts should be reported on thus hne only under special circumstances, usually after permussion is obtained from the Commission for
exceptions to prescribed accounting Reference to such authority should be made when explaming the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary
changes to the printed stub or column headings without specific authonity from the Commission.

9. If during the year a segment of transportation property was acquired, state in a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and the date of
acquisition, giving termuni and the cost of the property to the respondent. Also furnish a statement of the amount included in each pnmary account representing
such property acquired, referring to the column or columns in which the entnes appear.

10. If an amount of less than $2,000 ts used as the munimum for additions and betterments to property investment accounts as provided for in Instruction 2-2
of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state in a footnote the amount used.

NOTES AND REMARKS

Amounts in Column (d) reflect purchase accounting adjustments to restate property to
fair market value on a net book basis.

$49,215 of Line 31 Column F and $48,189 of Line 32 Column F are due to Sale Leaseback
transaction.
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32 Road Imuials CNW Year l9_9g
330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
{Dollars 1n Thousands}
Expenditures dunng Expenditures dunng

Line | Cross Balance at beginning the year for onginal .l.he year for pur- Line

No |Check Account of year road and equipment chase of existing No
ment, and road exten- hnes. reorganiza-
sions uions, etc
(a) (b) (c) (d)

1 (2) Land for transportation_purposes 44, [ 1 3 ( 14 N 9 581 I
2 (3) Grading 23.813 (142)1] 2
3 (4) Other night-of-way expenditures 1,358 B E
4 (5) Tunnels and subways 4
5 (6) Bndges. trestles, and culverts 33 N 3 1 7 (7 8) S
6 (7) Elevated structures 6
7 (8) Ties 211,015 (253)] 7
8 (9) Rail and other track matenal 300 .8 62 ( 16 ) 8
9 (11) Ballast 66,367 (100)1 9
10 (13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 2 N 3 16 (2) 10
I (16) Stauon and office buildings 29.091 (1.454)|n
12 (17) Roadway buildings 1 .E 52 7 2) 12
13 (18) Water stations 4 8 5 13
14 (19) Fuel stations 1,&79 (1) 14
15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 16,823 {9)]1s
16 (22) Storage warchouses 16
17 (23) Wharves and docks 3 17
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 906 ( 1) 18
19 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 38,174 10) {19
20 (26) Communication systems 1 5 N 8 1 6 30) 20
21 (27) Signals and nterlockers 29.075 {16 ) ]2
22 (29) Power plants 1 22
23 (31) Power-transmission systems 193 23
24 (35) Mscellaneous structures 24
25 (37) Roadway machines 30 o 942 ( 357 ) 25
26 (39) Public tmprovements - Construction 8.111 (16)126
27 (44) Shop machinery 8 L669 2)]
28 (45) Power-plant machinery 94 28
29 Other (specify and explain) 29
30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 865,475 (17,447 )30
31 (52) Locomotives 102,580 (LO].O 31
2 (53) Freight-train cars 107,559 29,643 I
33 (54) Passenger-train cars 11 13
34 (55) Highway revenue equpment 1 . 1 Tl 5) 34
35 (56) Flosung equipment 35
36 i(57) Work equipment 8,554 30)k36
37 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 2 N 131 15)13
k1] (59) Computer systems and word processing equipment ?2.831 (4)]38
19 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 224,840 22,569 J39
40 (76) Interest during construction 40
41 (80) Other clements of investment 31 41
42 (90) Construction i progress 39A6C 3 42

43 | GRAND TOTAL 1,129,949 2,12¢ Y43
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Road Initals 33
330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Continued
(Dullars iz Thousands)
ine { Crons Expenditures for addstions redits 1oy properts retire e
l.':.u ghcck pe duning the year Credu durln:lh':yg:.ar tired Net changes duning the year Balance at close of vear ll:lu

(9] {3} w th)
1 137 (7,341) (22,162) 22,451 L
2 400 (6) 252 24,065 2
3 12 1 13 1,371 3
4 4
s 4,109 (b1) 3,970 37,287 5
6 ol
7 21,130 (329) 20,548 231,563 7
8 10,312 550 10,846 311,708 8
9 0,584 (44) 10,440 76,807 9
10 (2) 2,314 10
1 2,046 81 673 29,764 1
12 195 1 194 1,746 12
13 (1) (1) 484 |
14 b8 (30) 21 1,906 14
s 59 (14) 36 16,859 15
16 16
17 3 17
18 42 (8) 33 939 18
19 412 (212) 190 38,364 19
20 4,485 (113) 4,342 20,158 2
2 4,733 (53) 4,664 33,739 21
2 (1) (1) 2
23 193 23
24 24
25 6,124 (254) 9,013 36,455 25
26 2,489 (83) 2,390 10,501 2
P1) 972 (23) 947 9,616 n
28 94 28
29 29
30 68,299 (7,940) 42,917 908,38/ 30
31 223 (53,806) (60,593) 41,987 3
32 5,224 (58,536) (23,669) 83.890 32
33 . 11 3
34 11 (4) 1,170 34
35 35
16 347 (1,b635) (1,3138) /4,230 16
37 18 898 901 3,032 37
38 1,968 (378) 1,586 4,417 38
3 7,780 (113,446) (83,097) 141,743 3
40 . 30
41 31 41
2 (16,888) (16,888) 22,715 |«
43 59,191 (121,386) (57,073) 1,072,876 43
|
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWN.FJ) AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1 Show in columns (b) and (e). for each pnmary account, the depreciahon base used to compute the depreciation charges for the month of January, and 1n
columns (c) and (f) show the depreciation base used to compute the depreciaton charges for the month of December; 1n columns (d) and (g) show the composite
rates used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite percentage for all road
and equipment accounts. respectively, ascertained by applying the pnmary account composite rates to the depreciation base used 1n computing the charges for
December and dividing the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month The depreciation base should not include the cost of equipment
used. but not owned, when the rents therefore are included 1n the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 31-25-00, 31-21-00, 35-21-00,
35-23-00, 35-22-00, and 35-25-00 It should include the cost of equipment owned and leased to others when the rents therefrom are included 1n the rent for
equipment Accounts Nos 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 32-25-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00, 36-23-00, and 36-25-00, inclusive. The composite rates used should
be those prescnibed or otherwise authonzed by the Commission, except that where the use of component rates has been authorized, the composite rates to be
shown for the respective pnmary accounts should be recomputed from the December charges developed by the use of the authorized rates. If any changes in rates
were effective dunng the year, give full particulars in a footnote.

2 All leased properues may be combined and one composite rate computed for each pnmary account, or a separate schedule may be included for each such
property
3. Show in columns (), (f), and (g) data applicable to Lessor property, when the reat therefore is included in Account Nos. 31-11-00, 31-12-00, 31-13-00,
31-21-00, 31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive.

4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation reserves.
Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) effected.

5. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others represents
less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively.

OWNED AND USED LEASED FROM OTHERS
Depreciation base Angual Depreciation base Annmi
171 121 composite composite

JLine Account At beginning At close rate At beginning At close of rate Line]

No of year of year {percent) of year year (percent) | No.
(a) b (c) (d) (e) n ®)
ROAD
1| 3) Grading 23,813 23,873 1,02 1
2 | (4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 1.358 1.371 1.40 2
3 | (5) Tunnels and subways T - - - 3
4 | (6) Bndges. trestles. and culvens 33 317 36,532 2.19 4
S | (7) Elevated structures T - - - S
6 | (8) Ties 211,015 226,238 5,16 6
7 | (9) Rail and other track matenal 300,867 304,227 2,00 7
8 | (11) Ballast 66367 71.970 4 08 8
9 ] (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 27216 231k (LY 9
10 | (16) Station and office buildings | 29.00] 21.62 2.94 10
11 § (17) Roadway buildings 1'552 ] ,747 3.7/5 1
12 | (18) Water stations 48R 484 3.64 12
13 | (19) Fuel statons 1.879 1.906 2.95 13
14 | (20) Shops and enginehouses 16.823 16,570 2.23 14
15 | (22) Storage warehouses - = - 15
16 | (23) Wharves and docks 3 3 2.34 16
17 | (24) Coal and ore wharves Q06 9 3.97 17
18 | (25) TOFC/COFC termunals 1 174 3R 947 2.59 13
19 | (26) Communication systems 15 815 19,165 4,26 19
20 | (27) Signals and interlockers 2 (]7‘3 31589 3,48 20 |
21 ] (29) Power plants ~ T - = 21
22 | (31) Power-transmission systems 193 193 5.19 22
23 | (35) Miscellaneous structures - - - 23
24 | (37) Roadway machines 30,942 35,73 3.04 24
25 | (39) Public improvements—Construction 7.319 8.539 10.17 25
26 } (44) Shop machinery 8,66 oY/ 2,89 26 ]
27 | (45) Power-plant machinery (o] 94 3.15 27
28 | All other road accounts - - - 28
29 | Amortization (other than defense projects) - - - 29
30 | TOTAL ROAD - 800 .070 853.650 _3.94 30
EQUIPMENT
311 (52) Locomotives '2_,_580 01,542 5,55 31
32| (53) Freight-train cars 107,559 108,559 5.04 32
[ 33 [ (54) Passenger-tramn cars 1 11 29,78 3
34 | (55) Highway revenue equipment 1 174 1 188 47 21 34
35 | (56) Floatng equipment T S - 35
36 | (57) Work equipment ] 664 7.811 11.66 36
37 [ (58) Miscellancous equipment 27131 2 .56k 24.27 37
38 | (59) Computer systems and word ” 38
processing equipment 2,831 3,205 1 19.30

[39] TOTAL EQUIPMENT 224,840 228,8/8 o,14 39
40 GRAND TOTAL 1.044.910 | 1.078. 528 NA Na |40
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Road Initials:  CNW 38
335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED
(Dollars 1n Thousands)

1. Disclose the required information in regard to credits and debits 1o Account No. 735, “Accumulated Depreciation; Road and Equipment Property,” during
the year relating to owned and used road and equipment Include entries for depreciation of equipment owned but not used when the resulting rents are included
in the “Lease Rentals—Credit—Equipment” accounts and “Other Rents—Credit—Equipment™ accounts. Exclude any entries for depreciation of equipment that
is used but not owned when the resulting rents are included in **Lease Rental—Debit—Equipment’* account and **Other Rents—Debit—Equipment’* accounts.
(See Schedule 351 for the accumulated depreciation to road and equipment owned and leased to others.)

2 If any data are included in columns (d) or (f), explain the entries in detail.

3. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be designated “Dr.”

4. If there is any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges 10 operating expenses, a full explanation should be

ven.
¢ 3. Enter amounts representing amortization under an suthonzed amortization program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39.
CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
During the year During the year
Balance Charges to Balance
h.inq Cross Account at beginning operating Other credits | Retirements | Other debits |  at close of |Line
No. | Check of year expenses year No.
(2) (b) (c) (d) (¢) (N (g)
ROAD
1 (3) Grading 112 244 5 2 349 | ,
2 (4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 10 19 29 2
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 9/8 741 (58) 1/ 1,760 4
5 (7) Elevated structures 5
6 (8) Ties 4,520 | 11,190 1,575 210 | 13,925 { ¢
7 (9) Rail and other track matenal 3.700 7.860 49895 371 12.178 7
8 (11) Ballast 1,317 2,745 45 | 521 3,965 ] 8
9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 79 154 (1) 3 231 9
10 (16) Station and office buildings (2,790) 618 (1,567) 703 ] (1,308)f10
11 (17) Roadway bwildings 1 A1 VA 11
12 (18) Water stations 15 18 1 3?2 112
13 (19) Fuel stations 20 57 30 51 13
14 (20) Shops and enginchouses 330 371 (32) 9 724 114
15 (22) Storage warehouses 15
16 (23) Wharves and docks 16
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 19 37 9 1 46 17
18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 293 805 37 10 1,051 J1is
19 (26) Communication systems 873 683 (44) 27 1,673 |19
20 (27) Signals and interlockers 368 1.029 3 15 1.379 ] 20
21 (29) Power plants 21
22 (31) Power-transmission systems ) 10 1 14 12
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23
24 (37) Roadway machines 2,830 4,08/ (£38) 35/ 6,/98 | 24
25 (39) Public improvements—Construction 264 797 74 9 978 125
26 (44) Shop machunery® 108 260 21 3 344 § 2
b1l (45) Power-plant machinery 2 3 ] n
28 All other road accounts 28
29 Amortization (Adjustments) 29
30 TOTAL ROAD 3.0941 31,789 (1,127} 1,7911 44 30
EQUIPMENT
31] . | (52) Locomotives 47 6,803 1,922 86
32[ ¢ [(53) Freight-tram cars 4,406 1,792 6,283 486
331 « [(54) Passenger-train cars 2 3
34| » | (55 Highway revenue equpment 297 565 {26) 15
35| « | (56) Floating equipment
36| + ] (57) Work equipment 504 804 825 30 453 f 36
37| + | (58) Muscellancous equipment (79) 635 (662) 14 1,204 §37
38 (59) Computer systems and word 38
processing equipment 400 579 363 5 611
3% ] + | Amoruzation Adjustments [ 39
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 5,b/7 1 17,181 8,705 6361 13,417 40 |
a1 GRAND TOTAL 18,6711 48,970 R 9 4727 | 57,636 [ «1’
*To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses.
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339. ACCRUED LIABILITY—LEASED PROPERTY
(Dollars 1n Thousands)

1. Disclose the required information relating 1o credits and debats of Account 772, “Accrued Liabihty Leased Property.” dunng the year concerning road and
equipment leased from others
2. In column (c), enter amounts charged to operating expenses, in column (e}, enter debats 10 account ansing from retirements, 1n column (f), enter amounts
paid to lessor
3 Any inconsistencies between credits to account, charges to operating expenses and payments to lessors should be fully explained.
4 Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment property represents 5% or less of tota' property owned and used
5 1f settlement for depreciation is made currently between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Account No. 772 are made by the accounting company,
show 1n column (c) the charges to operaung expenses, and in column (f) show payments made to the lessor 1n settlement thereof

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS
Dunng the year Duning the year
Balance Charges to Balance
Line| Cross Account at beginmng operating Other credits | Retirements | Other debuts |  at close of |Line
No. | Check of year expenses year No
(a) (b) (c) (d) Q] (43 (8)
ROAD
1 (3) Grading 1
2 (4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 2
3 (5) Tunnels and subways i 3
4 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 4
5 (7) Elevated structures 5
6 (8) Ties 6
7 (9) Rail and other track matenal 7
8 (11) Ballast 8
9 (13) Fences. snow sheds, and signs 9
10 (16) Station and office buildings 10
11 (17) Roadway buildings 11
12 (18) Water stanons 12
13 (19) Fuel stations 13
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 14
15 (22) Storage warehouses 15
16 (23) Wharves and docks 16
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18
19 (26) Communication systems 19
20 (27) Signals and interfockers 20
21 (29) Power plants 21
22 (31) Power-transmission systems 22
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23
24 (37) Roadway machines 24
25 (39) Public improvements—Construction 25
26 (44) Shop machinery* 26
27 (45) Power-plant machinery 27
28 All other road accounts 28
29 Amortization (Adjustments) 29
30 TOTAL ROAD 30
"EQUIPMENT

(3] ] (52) Locomouves 31
32 {53) Freight-train cars 32
33 (54) Passenger-train cars 33
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 4
35 (56) Floatng equipment 35

36 (57) Work equipment 36
37 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 37
38 (59) Computer systems and word 38

processing equipmesnt

39 Amortization Adjustments 39
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 40
41 GRAND TOTAL None None None None | None | None 41

*To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses
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340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
{Dollars 1n Thousands)

1 Show in column (b) for each pnmary account the depreciauon base used in compunng the deprecianon charges for the month of January. and in column (¢}
show the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, in column (d) show the composite rates used 1n computing the
deprecianon charges for the month of December. and on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite percentage of all road and equipment accounts,
respectively. ascertsined by applying the primary account Composite rates (o the depreciation base used in computing the charges for December and dividing the
total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month Thus schedute should include only improvements ta leased property charged to Account 732,
“Improvements on Leased Property ™ The cumposite rates used should be those prescnbed or otherwise authonzed by the Commission, except that where the use
of component rates has been authorized. the composate rates (o be show n for the respective pnmary accounts should be recomputed from the December charges
developed by the use of the authorized rates If any charges in rates were effective during the year, give full paruculars n a footnote.

2 Allimprovements to leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each pnmary account. or a separate schedule may be included
for each such property

3 If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation reserves
Authonty for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) affected

4 Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if erther total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others represents
less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 41, Grand Total, should be completed.

Depreciation base Annual composite
Line rate Line
No Account At beginming of year At close of year (percent) No
(a) (b} (c) ()
ROAD
1 { (3) Grading Less than 5% of| Total Road i
2 | (4) Other. nght-of-way expenditures OWwned and Tctall Equipment 2
1 ] (5) Tunnels and subways Owned 3
4 ] (6) Bndges. trestles, and culverts 4
5 | (7) Elevated structures 5
6 | (8) Ties 6
7 | (9) Rarl and other track matenal 7
8 | (11) Ballast 8
9 | (13) Fences. snow sheds. and signs 9
10 | (16) Stauon and office bwildings 10
11 ] (17) Roadway butldings 11
12 | (18) Water stations 12
13 | (19) Fuel stations ) 13
14 | (20) Shops and enginchouses 14
15 { (22) Storage warehouscs 15
16 | (23) Wharves and docks 16
17 | (23) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 | (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18
19 | (26) Communication systems 19
20 ] (27) Signals and interlockers 20
21 | (29) Power plants 21
22 | (31) Power-transmisston systems * 22
23 | (35) Miscellaneous structures 23
24 { (37) Roadway machines 24
25 | (39) Public improvements—Cunstruction 25
26 | (44) Shop machinery* 26
27 | (45) Power-plant machinery 27
28 | All other ruad accounts 28
29 | Amorization (Adjustments) 29
30 TOTAL ROAD 30
EQUIPMENT
31 } (52) Locomouves 31
32 | (53) Freight-train cars 32
33 | (54) Passenger-train cars 33
34 | (55) Highway revenue equipment 14
35 | (56) Floating equipment 35
36 | (57) Work equipment 36
37 | (58) Miscellaneous equipment 37
(59) Computer systerns and word processing
B equipment 3
39 | Amortization Adjustments 39
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 40
41 GRAND TOTAL 10,087 T0, 115 N7& <l
*To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expenses
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L] Road lutials,.  CNW Year I9._9_0—
342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)
1 Enter the required information conceming debits and credits to Account 733. “Accumulated Depreciation—Improvements on Leased Property,” during the (
year relating to improvements made to road and equipment property leased from others, the depreciation charges for which are included 1n operating expenses of
the respondent
2 lr‘:y entnes are made for columa (d) “Other credits™ or column (£ "Other debits, ™ state the facts occasioning such entries on page 35 A debit balance in
column (b) or (g) for any pnmary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated “Dr."
3. Any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses should be fully explained on page 35
4 Show in column (e) the debits to the reserve ansing from retirements These debits should not exceed investment. etc
5. Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from
:Il:lee:: represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, linelJ9.'\Gnnd Total, should be com-
CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
Duning the year Dunng the year
Balance Charges to Balance
FLII‘Ic Cross Account at beginning operating Other credits | Retirements | Other debits |  at close of {List
No. {Check of year expenses year No.
(@ (b ©) {d) (¢) (H (g)
ROAD
i {3) Grading Less then 5% of [otal Road Owned 1
2 (4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures and Tothl Equipmént Owned 2
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 (6) Bndges, trestles, and culverts 4 (
5 (7) Elevated structures 5
6 (8) Ties 6
7 (9) Rail and other track matenal 7
8 (11) Ballast 8
9 (13) Fences. snow sheds. and signs 9
10 (16) Station and office buildings 10
11 (17) Roadway buildings 11
12 {18) Water stations 12
13 (19) Fuel stations 13 3
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 14 (
15 (22) Storage warchouses 15
16 (23) Wharves and docks 16
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18
19 (26) Communication systems 19
20 (27) Signals and interlockers 20
2 (29) Power plants 21
2 {31) Power-transmission systems 22
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23 (
24 (37) Roadway machines 24
25 (39) Public improvements—Construction 23
26 {44) Shop machinery* 26
27 (45) Power-plant machinery 27
28 All other road accounts 28
29 TOTAL ROAD 29
EQUIPMENT
30 {52) Locomotives 30
31 {53) Freight-train cars 31
32 (54) Passenger-train cars 32
33 (55) Highway revenue equipment 33
34 (56) Floating equipment 4
35 (57) Work equipment 35
36 (58) Muscellaneous equupment 36
37 (59) Computer systems and word 37
processing equipment
38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 138 (
39 GRAND TOTAL 2,563 414 2,977 139
*To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expenses
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l
350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO O1HERS
(Dollars 1n Thousands)
I This schedule 15 to be used tn cases where the related deprecianion reserve ss camied a the accounts of the rcspundn:nt-.md the rent therefrom s included
Accounts 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21-00. 32-22-00. and 32-23-00
2 Show 1n columns (b1 and (¢}, for each primary account. the depreciation base used in computing the deprectation for the months of January and December,
respectively . with respect 1o road and equipment owned by the respundent but feased to others. the depreciation charges for which are not includible in operating
expenses of the respondent. but for which the depreciation reserve s recorded in the accounts of the respondent If the base for road s other than the onginal cost
or estimated onginal cost as found by the Comnussion’s Bureau of Accounts. brought to 4 current date by the respondent from ity Order No 3 records and
accounts, or 1s other than ledger value for equipment. a full explanation should be given
3 Incolumn (d) show the composite rates used 1o compute the deprecianon for the month of December and on lines 29 and 38 of this column show the composite
percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the pnmary accounts composite rates to the depreciaion base used to compute
the depreciaton for December and dividing the total also computed by the depreciation base
4 1f depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base shuuld be reported. nevertheless. 1n support of depreciation reserves
Authonty for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown n a fovtnote indicating the account(s) affected
5 1f wial roud leased 1o others s less than 5% of wtal road owned. omit 11 to1a) equipment Jeased to others 1s less than 5% of total equipment owned. omit
However, Line 39, Grand Total, should be completed.
Depreciation base Annual composite
[.ine rate Line
No Account At beginning of year At close of year (percent) No
(a) (b) (c} )
ROAD
1 {(3) Grading 1
2 [ () Other. nght-of-way expenditures 2
3 | (5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 | ‘5, Bndges. trestles, and culverts 4
5 | (7) Elevated structures 3
6 | (8) Thes 6
7 ] (9) Rail and other trach matenal 7
8 { (11) Ballast - 8
9 | (13) Fences. snow sheds. and signs 9
10 | (16) Station and office buildings 10
11 | {17) Roadway buildings 1]
12 | (18) Water stations 12
13 | (19) Fuel stations 13
14 | (201 Shops and enginehouses 14
15 { (21) Storage warchouses 15
16 | (23) Wharves and docks 16
17 | (24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 | (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18
19 { (26) Communication systems 19
20 | (27) Signals and interlockers 20
21 | (29) Power plants 21
22 | (31) Power-transmission systems 2
23 [ (35) Miscellaneous structures 23
24 1 (37) Roadway machines 24
25 | (39) Public improvements—Construction 25
26 [ (44) Shop machinery 26
27 | (45) Power-plant machinery 21
28 | All other road accounts 28
29 TOTAL ROAD 29
EQUIPMENT
30 } (52) Locomotives 30
31 | (53) Freight-tran cars 31
32 | (54) Passenger-train cars 32
33 | (55) Highway revenue equipment 33
34 | (56) Floaung equipment 34
35 | (57) Work equipment 35
36 | (58) Miscellancous equipment N/A 36
(59) Computer systems and word processing
37 equipment 3
38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 38
39 GRAND TOTAL _None None 39
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IS0 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION=—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED 10 OTHERS
(Dullars i Thowsands)

) 'ﬁm sehedule s 1o be used 1 cases where the depreciation reserve is carned i the sccounts of the respondent and the rent theretrom is mctuded in Accounts
100 321200, 321000, 32 2Ho0 3222400 and 32-234K)

Y Discdose credies and debits 1o Account 738 \weumulated Depreuiation—Ruoud and Lguipment Propenty ™ duning the year relating to road and equipment
Jeased to uthers, the deprosanion charges tar which are not includible in operating expenses of the respondent {Sce Schedule 330 tor the reserve relating to road
and cquipment uwned and used by the respondent)

3 Hoany entries are made 1or “Other credits and Other debits, 7 state the tacts occasionmy such entnies A dubit balanee in columans 1by or 1) for any primary
aueount shosld be shown in parenthesis or dessgnated "D

4 Details m the respective sections of this schedule may be onutted if either total road leased to others or total equipment leased from others represents
less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed.

CRIDITS 10O RLSLRVL DEBITS TO RLSELRVE
Dunng the vear Duning the year
Balance Charges to Balance
| inel ¢ ross Account at berinming operating Other credies | Retirements | Other debis | at close ot JLine
N [Chedh ol vear expenses yedr No
(M) th wr ) ) h (g)
ROAD
| (3 Grading 1
2 (41 Other, nght-ot-way evpendetures 2
i 151 Yunneds and subways k!
4 (6) Bridges trestles, and culverts 4
S 171 Elevated structures 5
6 18 Taes 6
7 19 Rl and other trach material 7
N (1) Ballast 8
4 U1 fenves, snow sheds, amd signs 9
10 1161 Staton and otliee butldings 10
11 (172 Roadw.ay buildings 1}
12 CI¥) W ater stations 12
i3 (193 Fuel stations 13
14 (201 Shops and enginchauses 14
1§ (221 Storage warchouses 15
b 123 Wharves and docks 16
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 125) TOFC COI-C tenminals 18
19 £26) Communication sysienn 19
20 (27) Signals and nterlihers 20
21 (29) Power planis 2
22 £31) Power-transmission systems 1
23 135) Miscellanceous structures 23
24 (371 Roadw av machines 24
25 (391 Public improy enwents—Constraction 25
26 (44 Shop machnery* 26
27 (45) Power-plant machinery 27
28 All other road acvounts b1
9 TOTAL ROAD 29
EQUIPMENT
k) (52) Locomotives .
3 (53) Freight-train cars 31
32 (54) Passenger-train cars 32
33 (55) Highway revenue equipment 13
k2 (56) Floating equipment 34
35 (57) Work equipment 35
36 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 36
37 (59) Computer systems and word 3
processing equipment
38 TOTAL EQUIPMLNT 38
39 GRAND TOT L. None _None None None | None | None 39

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company)
(Doilars 1n Thuusands)

1. Disclose the investment in rarlway property used in (ransportation service at the closce of the year This investment represents the aggreygdie of propenty
owned or leased by the respondent and used 4n the respoundent H transportatiun service  Such property includes (43 the investmont reported 1n Accounts 731
“Road and Equipment Property,” and 732. “Improvements on Leased Property.” of the respondent. less any 731 or 732 prupenty leased 10 uthers for their
exclusive use of road. track. or bndges (including cyuipment or other ralway property covered by the contract) Eguipment lcascd to uthers under separate
distinct contracts shall not be deducted from the respondent’s 731 ur 732 property. and (b) the investment of other compamies 731 ur 732 propenty (including
operating and lessor radroads) used by the respondent when the jease 1s for exclusive use ur control of roads. tracks. vr bndges finciuding equipment of viher
‘rmiway property covered by the contract). This excludes leased eyuipment from uperating railroads under separate distinct contracts 4nd the investment of uther
carners in property jointly used by the respondent.

2. In column (a), classify each company 1 this schedule as respundent (R). lessor railroad (L), inactive or pruprietary company (P), and uther leased
properties-(O).

3 In coiumn (4) 1o (e), inclusive, first show the data requesied for the respundent (R). next the data fur companies whose entire properties arc used 1n
transpurtation service of the respundent. divided between lessor (L) and prupnetary 1P) companics. fullowed by Jdata for camiens and uthers (0). ponions of
whose property are used in transportation service of the respondent. Show a total for each class of company in column (d) and {e) Then show,
as deductions, data lor transportation property leased 1o carriers and others.

4. In column (c), bne-haul camers report the mules of road used in line-haul service. Report rmules in whole numbers

5. In column (d), show the amount applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the companies whose names appear i column (by Values of property
of other camners segregated by esumate ot otherwise should correspond 1n amount to the deductions made by the owners in thetr repors I separate value 1s not
availabie, explanagons should be given. Differences between the amounts 1n column (d) of this schedule and the amounts shown 1n column (). line 24, on the
asset side of the comparauve general balance sheet of each individual railway. should be explained 1n a footnute  Boouk value included in Accounts 731 or 732 ut
the owner shouid be reported in column (d) 1n reference to the investment ot the respondent in the secunties of the owner unless 4 good reason can be given for the
contrary. Methods of esimating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 percent or otherwise) value of property of privats owners, or portions of property of other camers.
should be expiained.

6. In column (e), show the amount of deprecranon and amoruzanion accrued as of the close ot the year in Accounts 733, 734, 735. 736. and 772, that:s apphi-
cable to the property of the carners whose names are Iisied 1n culumn (b)), regardless of where the reserves therefor are recorded.

Depreciation and
Class Mules of road Investments amoruzauon of
Line| (See Name of company used (See ins. 4) In property defense projects !Line
No. |Ins 2) (whole number) (See Ins. 5) (See Ins 6) No.
(a) (b) {c) (d) {e)
1{ R! Chijcago and North Western !
2 Transportation Company 4,208 868,744 08,728 | 2
3 { 3
+| R Midwestern Kailroad Properties, Inc. /10 204,132 1,885 |
s I 5
6 I 6
7 | 7
8 } 3
9 | 19
10 | 10
1 1l
12 |12
13 ! 113
14 ] ! e
15 | | 15
16 . | ! 16
17 East St. Louis Junction Railroad Co. ! ! 17
18 (7,90 miles operated by Chicago and i ’ ‘18
19 North Western Transportation : Fl
20 Lompany as yard tracks) at National ] 120
2 Stock Yards, I11inois ' 171 - | 21
2 bh)
23 =
24 L)
25 i |15
26 t | 136
7 | ! ' ! 7
2 | ] ! 28
29 1 ; i 29
30 | i : ! 0
nl TOTAL 4918 . 1,073 047. 60 Q13 {3
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3528. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
(By Property Accounts)
(Dollars 1n Thousands)

1. In cotumns (b} through (e) give, by pnmary accounts. the amount of investment at the ciose of the year in property of respandent and each group or class of
companies and properties.

2. The amounts for respondent and for each group or class of compames and propernes on line 44 heretn. should correspond with the amounss for each class of
company and propertes shown w Schedule 352A. Conanuing records shall be mmntmned by respondent of the pnmary property accounss separately for each
company or property included in the schedule.

3. Report on line 29 amounts represeriung capitalization of rentals for leased property based on 6 percent per year where property 1s not classified by accounts
by non-camer owners. or where cost of property leased from other carniers is not ascertamnable. Idenufy non-camer owners. and briefly explain on page 37
methods of esumaung value of property of non-camers or property of other camners.

4. Report on line 30 amounts not includibie in the accounts shown, or 1n line 29. The items reported should be bniefly identified and explained. Also include
here those items aiter permission is obtuned from the Commission for exceptions to prescnibed accounting. Reference 10 such authonty should be made when
explamng the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary changes (0 the pninted siub or column headings without specific authonty from the
Commussion.

Line( Cross Account Respondent | Lessor raiiroads {Inacuve {propne-| Other Leased |Line
No. | Check tary companies) propertics No.
(a) {6} (€} (d) {e)
i (2) Land for transportation purposes 22,451 1
2 (3) Grading 24,065 105 2
3 (4) Other. nght-of-way expenditures 1,371 3
4 {5) Tunnels and subways - b
[] (6) Bridges. trestles. and culverts 37.287 2 3
6 (7) Elevated structures - 6
7 (8) Ties 231,563 18 7
8 (9) Rail and other track material 311,708 33 8
9 (11) Bailast 76,807 9 9
10 (13) Fences. snow sheds. and signs 2.314 4 10
1 {16) Statzon and office buildings 29,764 1
12 (17) Roadway buildings 1,746 12
13 (18) Water stations 484 13
14 (19) Fuel stauons 1.906 14
15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 16:859 13
16 (22) Storage warchouses - 16
17 (23) Wharves and docks 3 17
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 939 18
19 {25) TOFC/COFC terminals 38,364 19
{26) Communication sysiems _Zp. 158 20
21 (27) Signais and unteriockers 33,739 2
2 (29) Power plants - =
23 {31) Power-transmission systems 193 3
24 (385) Miscellaneous structures - 24
25 (37) Roadway machines 36. 455 =
26 (39) Public improvements—Construction 10,501 =6
7 (44) Shop machinery 9 f(16 M)
28 (43) Power-plant machinery 94 ]
29 Leased propertv capualized rentals iexplain) - 9
30 Other {specifv and explainy - | 30
31 TOTAL ROAD 908,387 | 171 3
32 (52) Locomoaves 41,987 1
33 (53) Freight-omn cars 83890 3
34 | (54) Passenger-oan cars 11 14
3s | (55) Highway revenue equpment 1,170! 35
36 (56) Flosung equipment - 36
7 (57) Work equipment 7,236 [ 1]
g (58) Miscellancous equipment 3.032 ! 38
39 (59) Computer systemrs and word processing 4,417 39
equpment
40 | TOTAL EQUIPMENT 141,743 | 10
41 i (76) lmerest dunng conswuctuon -] 3l
42 | (80) Other elemenss of investment 31! | 42
43 | {90) Coustruction wark i progress 22.715' . P 13
14 | GRAND TOTAL 1,072,876 ' R u
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410

Cross-checks
Schedule 410

Line 620, column (h)
Line 620, column ()
Line 620, column (g)

Lines 136 thru 138 column (f)
Lines 118 thru 123, and 130 thru 13§
column (f)

Line 231, column (N
Line 230, column (f)

Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, column (f)
Lines 226, 227, column ()
Lmes 311, 312, 318, 316, column (f)

Line 213, column (f)

Line 232, column (f)
Line 317, column (f)

Lines 202, 203, 216, column (f) {(equal
to or greater than, but variance cannot
exceed line 216, column ()

Lines 221, 222, 235, column (f) (equal
to or greater than, but variance cannot
exceed line 235, column (1)

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column (f) (equal
to or greater than, but variance cannot
exceed line 320, column (f))

Line 507, column ()
Line 508, column ()
Line 509, column ()
Line 510, column (f)
Line 511, column (N
Line 512, column (N
Line 513, column ()
Line 514, column ()
Line 515, column (0
Line 516, column ()
Line 517, column ()

Schedule 450

Line 4 column b

Schedule 210

Line 14, column (b)
Line 14, column (d)
Line 14, column (e)

Schedule 412

Line 29 column (b)
Line 29, column (c)

Schedule 414
Line 19, columns (b} thru (d)
Line 19, columns (¢) thru (g)
Schedule 415
Lines 5, 38, column (D
Lines 24, 39, column ()
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (f)
And
Schedule 414

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus
Iine 24, columns (e) thru (g)

Schedule 415
Lines 5, 38, columns (¢) and (d)

Lines 24, 39, columns (¢) and (d)
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, columns (c) and (d)

Lines 5, 38, column (b)

Lines 24, 39, column (b)

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b)

Schedule 417

Line 1, column (§)
Line 2, column (j)
Line 3, column (j)
Line 4, column {j)
Line §, column ()
Line 6, column ()
Line 7, column (j)
Line 8, column (j)
Line 9, column (§)
Line 10, column (j)
Line 11, column (§)

Schedule 210

Line 47 column b
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Ruau fnttiais

Year |9_9l

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES
(Duilar 1n Thousands)
I. Report reighr expenses only.

) hines. 136, 137, and 138,

obtatming the deprecianon bases of the categones of leased propernty.

2. The unal deprecistion expense reported incolumn thy, line 29, snould halance to the suin ot the deprecianon expense reporied in sohedule 410, column

1 Repurt in column (c) the lease/rentals for the vanous property categories ol Way and Struciures Thie tomal net leasersrental reponted in column ().
hine 29 should balance the net amount reported 10 sehedule 410, column (D, hines 118 through 123, plus ines 130 through 138

If an enure road or segment of track 1s leased and if the actual breakdown of leasesrentals by property categones s not known. apporuon the lease/rentals based on
the percentage of the categones’ depreciation bases to the depreciation bases for all categones of depreciable leased property. Use Schedule 3528 of thus report for

4 Amorization adiusmient o cach road propenty type which i included in column (by shall be repeated in column (d) as o debit or credit 10 the ap-
propriate hine item. the not adjastient on tine 29 shall cyual the sdiusuneat reparted on line 29 of whedule 138,
£ Repont on hine 28 Jll other kease rentals not apporioned 10 any wategory hsted on fines 1-27

6 Line I, Acount 16, should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 ot Scheduie 415,

Line | Criss Propers Catcuury Deprecianion LeaseRentals A:;:::;.:::n inc
Nu [Chech acLount CEOTY (nen) sumg year No
[F1] thy W) ()]
] 2 Land 1oe transponation puspemes NiA (272 (B
2 i) Graing 244 i .
) E (Other nght-oleway expenditures 19 3
4 N Tunncis and subwavs - : .
b [ Bridges. trenles and culvens 742 p
[ 7 Elevated structunes - -
7 R Ties 11,194 "
L 9 Rait and wther trach matenal ;.gg% - ‘
A 10
Bullas
. . heds and siensy 155 11
10 13 Fentes, snows J Ny 8 3.995 .
1 16 Stahwoa and vifice buldines 31 l:
1 17 Roadway buildings 18 "
\.\ % Water Matns 57 15
A 19 Fuel sagons 37 1 "
13 _____—-’r Shlp&llnd enginchouses _ s} _Iz_
= /
13 " Surage warchouss _ 18 |
16 0 Wharves and Jocks 7] I — %
v S [Cou o i — 86 | —— i
= 75| TORCCORC st 683 | e
W = Commumications Avalems 1 030 —‘_‘—3‘
P Aen - :
" d nterioche |
0 17 Signals an . 10 =
2 Power plant® ~ =
- b . sems 26\
2 -\\ Power mROs ::m 8 631 =1
J truc ="
N 1§ Ml!‘:c“mm-‘; nes 798 N/A -2
= k gy macht > X
14 1 Rﬂﬂw?ﬂ,n, ements. construchion — 3 144 -
- . pubhie - \
2 2 powet plant macl
% al>
- 1 jeusel e
ner
a'! g o L
: T0TA
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Road Imtialss CNW Year 19_9Q . Revised 7/84 55

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415
1. Report freight expenses only.

2. Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to the equipment functions (salaries and wages, materials, tools, supplies, fuels and
lubricants, purchased services and general).

3. Report in column (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment.

T

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows.

{a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule410, lines 202, 203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not reportin
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204.

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221, 222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223.

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and
Data Processing Equipment (kine 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not reportin Schedule 415.
Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308.

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts.

The allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21, Freight train
pair costing, 49 CFR 1201.

. Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns {(c) and (d). For improvements on leased property,
Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342.

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows:
a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, hne 213
b Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 232

¢. Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); Flosting Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); Computer and
Data Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Schedule 410, line 317.

S. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the
appropriate line item; the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment used in
freight service included in line 38, column (c), of Schedule 335.

ﬁ6. Lease/Rentals reported in column (f) should balance to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows.
a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212.

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported
in Schedule 414 and are not to be included in Schedule 415).

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Other Equipment, lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, lines 311, 312, 315 and 316,
except for the interchange rental on trailers and containers which is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should

be used when balancing Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report in Schedule 415 the Trailer and Container rentals
reported tn Schedule 414.

7. Investment base by types of equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned
when the rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos 31-21-00, 31-22-00. 31-23-00, 35-21-00, 35-22-00 and 35-23-00.
It should include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are included in the rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00,
32-22-00, 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00.

Property Used But Not Owned should also be included when the rent is included in Account Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00
and 31-23-00, inclusive.

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line items constituting the equipment
account totals of columns (g) and (h), of Schedule 415.

. {8. Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall be reported in columns (i) and (). The grand total of each equipment reserve
account in column (g). Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for line items constituting the corre-
sponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and (j), on Schedule 415.
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56 Road Instials CNW Year l9_9_0__.
415. SUPPORTING SC HEDULB—i-:QUlPMENT
{Dollars in Thousands)
Depreciation Amoruzation
Line| Cross Types of equipment Repairs Owned Capitalized Adjustment net |Line
No [Check (net expense) lease dunng year |No
(a) fb) {c) {d) (e)
LOCOMOTIVES
1 Diese! Locomotive-Yard 4.165 158 - 1
2 Diesel Locomotive-Road 24 N 658 6 LZ 42 239 2
3 Other Locomotive- Yard - - - 3
4 Other Locomotive-Road - - - 4
5]« | voraL 28,823 | 6,400 239 5
6| | boxPamdo oot 28 5 115 6
7 Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer (1 ,1 08) 684 182 7
8 Box-Equipped j].J 566) 377 765 8
9 Gondola-Plam 785 598 - 9
10 Gondola-Equipped 87 125 247 {4
11 Hopper-Covered 1.696 1,591 - 11
12 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 1.991 926 - 12
13 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service {623) 185 o 13
14 Refngerator-Mechanical {432) - - 14
15 Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 1,033 356 - I3
16 Flat TOFC/COFC (724) - - 16
17 Flat Muiu-level z 1, 803) - - 7
18 Flat-General Service i36) 4 - 18
19 Flat-Other 15 60 - 19
20 All Other Freight Cars (1,123) 10 - 20
21 Cabooses - 21 - 21
22 Auto Racks ( 1387 175 1,529 22
23 Miscellaneous Accessones 317 - - 23
24| » TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS (1,631) 5,117 2,838 24
OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT
25 Refngerated Trailers - = = 25
26 QOther Trailers 620 - Hbb 26
27 Refngerated Containers - - - 27
28 Other Containers - - - 28
29 Bogies - - - 29
30 Chassis - - - 30
3t Other Highway Equipment (Freight) ~ - - 3
N TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 620 - 565 32
FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE
33 Manne Line-Haul - - 33
34 Local Manne - - 34
351 * TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT - - - 35
OTHER EQUIPMENT
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment
36| * | (Freight Portion) 240 3 - 36
37 * | Computer systems and word processing equip. 264 348 103 37
38 * Machinery-Locomotives’ 239 85 - 38
39 | * | Machinery-Freight Cars’ 1,308 148 - 39
40 { * | Mactinery-Other Equipment® 10 z/ ~ 40
4] { * | Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 4,936 785 654 41
4 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 6,997 1,396 757 42
43 Trggllbﬁ:'l' EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 3 4’ 809 12.913 4,399 s
'"The data to be reported on hine 38 in column (b) 1s the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), line 203, reduced by the ailocable portion of line 216.
The data to be reported on hine 39 in column (b) 1s the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f). line 222, reduced by the allocable portions of line 235
*The data to be reported on line 40 :n column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (), lines 302 through 306, reduced by the allocable poruon of
hine 320
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Road Inwals CNW Year 1990 57
415, SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT—(ontinued
Insestment base as ol 1273 Accumulated deprectation as of 12731
Line | Cross Lease and rentals Owned Capitahized Owned Capitalized me*
No [Check (net) lease ’lease No
()] () th (1) Q)
1 2,440 275 - 180 - ]
2 14,445 41,050 662 4,579 73 2
3 - - - - - 3
4 - - - - - 4
5 16,885 41,325 662 4,769 73 5
6 - 3] - 1 - 6
7 5,724 5,221 1,036 133 183 7
8 3,582 3,374 1,639 71 289 8
9 3,952 6,582 6,885 108 1,213 9
10 91 1,171 - 23 - 10
1l 25,161 17,591 2,107 288 400 1
12 2,832 11,628 - 162 - 2
13 - 3,229 - 29 - 13
14 - - - - 14
15 1,202 4,840 - 61 - 13
16 2,142 - - - - 16
17 - - - - - 17
13 3 59 - 1 - 13
19 - 814 - 10 - 19
20 433 148 - 7 - 20
21 12 - - - - 21
2 93 3,824 13,711 24 2,426 2
23 = = - - - 23
24 45,287 58,512 25,378 918 4,511 24
25 - - - - - 25
26 49 1,120 3l L4 2
27 - - - - - 21
28 - - - - - 28
» - - - - - 29
30 - - - - - 30
31 - - - - - 3l
32 1 50 1,120 31 842 2
3 - - - = - 3
34 - - - - - %
35 - - - - - 35
36 - 11 - 5 - 3
37 7,454 ~ 3,595 827 154 157 7
38 - - 3,141 - 112 - 38
39 - 5,476 - 196 - 39
40 - 999 - 36 - 40
4 6,348 1,520 2,748 1,845 (188) 3
42 13,802 20,742 3,570 2,648 (31) J7)
0 75,975 120,629 30,730 8,366 5,395 o
'"The data to be teported on lincs38. 29 and 40 in columns {g) and (h) 1sthe investment recorded 1n Property Account 44, allocated to Locomotives, Freight
Cars, and Other Equipment
"The depreciation to be reported on hines 38. 39. and 40 1n column (c) 1s calculated by multiplying the investment in each element by the effective composite
rate for Property Account 44, and then adding or subtracting the ad;ustment reported i column (e} This caleulation should equal the amount shown in column
{c). Schedule 335
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Schedule 418

Instruction:
This schedule will show the investment in capitalized leases in road
and equipment by primary account

Column
(a) = pnmary account number and title for which capital lease amounts
are included therein.
(b) = the total investment in that primary account
(c) = the investment in capital leases at the end of the year.
(d) = the current year amortization.
(e) = the accumulated amortization relaung to the leased properties

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE~CAPITAL LEASES
(Dollars in thousands)

Capital Leases
Primary Account No & Total Investment Investment Current Year Accum
Title At End of Year At End of Year Amort. Amort
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e
16) Stat.® Off. Bldgs. 29,764 11 | 25 12
@Mﬂnehouses 16,859 20 ! 16 23
5) TQFC COFC Termls, 38,364 261 56 90
26) Comm, System 20,158 422 122 194
(37) Roadway Machines 36,455 9,314 2,535 3,664
Total Road 141,600 10,028 2,754 4,043
92) Locomotives 41,987 (Y4 239 73
(53) Freight Train Cars 83,890 25,378 L 2,838 4,511 |
(55) Highway Rev.Equipt, 1,170 { 1,120 9 b65 842
Wﬂf 7,236 v 1,192 291 (131)
8) Misc. Fquipment 3,032 1,556 363 (57)
‘ d Proc 4,417 822 103 157
Total Equipment 141,732 30,730 4,399 5,395 |
Grand Total — 283,332 i 40,758 7,153 9.438 |
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES

(Dollars in Thousands)

A. Railway Taxes.

Cross

No. lCheck Kind of tax Amount %
() (b)
1 Other than U.S. Government Taxes 6 170 1
U.S. Govemnment Taxes .
Income Taxes.
2 Normal Tax and Surtax 1,100 2
3 Excess Profits - 3
4 . Total - Income Taxes L 2 + 3 13100 4
s Raulroad Retirement 55,747 s
6 Hospital Insurance 4.469 6
7 Supplemental Annuities 4,093 1
8 Unemployment Insurance 8,487 8
9 All Other Umited States Taxes 20 9
10 Total - U.S. Government Taxes 73,916 10
1 Total -~ Railway Taxes 8Q._Q§§ 11

B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes

1. In column (a) are listed the particulars which most often cause a differential between taxable income and pretax accounting income. Other particulars which
cause such a differential should be listed under the caption Other (Specify), including State and other taxes deferred if computed separately. Minor items, each
iess than $100,000, may be combined in a single entry under Other (Specify).

2. Indicate in column (b) the beginning of the year totat & Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 applicable to each particular item in column (a).

3. Indicate in column (c) the net change in Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 for the net tax effect of timing differences onginating and reversing in the cusrent
accounting period.
4. Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to ehminate or reinstate deferred tax effects (credits or debits) due to
applying or recognizing a loss carry-forward or a loss carry-back.
5. The total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the total of the contra charges (credits) to Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes, and
Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes — Extraordinary ltems, for the cusrent year.
6. Indicate in column (e) the cumulative total of columns (b), (c), and (d). The total of column (e) must agree with the 1otal of Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786.

. Net credits
iﬁ;‘f Particulars Beginnng O YEr | (charges) for | Adjustments yearEn:al::ne ane
current year
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1 | Accelerated depreciation, Sec. 167 I.R.C.: Guideline lives pursuant 1
to Rev. Proc. 62-21.

2 | Accelerated amortization of facilites, Sec. 168 1.R.C. 2
3 | Accelerated amortization of rolling stock, Sec. 184 LR C 3
4 | Amortization of rights of way, Sec. 185 L.R.C. 4
§ | Other (Specify) 5
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 See Note 1 on following page 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 | Investment tax credit® 18
19 TOTALS -0 - 2,600 -0 - 2,600 19
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)
*Footnotes. - Note 2
1. If flow-through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) in tax accrual because of investment tax credit__ H =0

If deferral method for investment tax credit was elected

(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax hability for current year. H
(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to reduction of tax liability but deferred for accounting purposes—.——
(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year’s tax accrual H
(4) Add amount of pnor year's deferred credits being amoruized to reduce current year's tax accrual_ $
(5) Total decrease in curvent year's tax accrual resuiting from use of investment tax credits. s

2 Estumated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal imncome taxes because of unused and available net opegun loss
carryover on January |1 of the year following that for which the report is made. Note 2 S 31 ,60

Note 1: Deferred taxes are maintained as a total figure only. No
attempt is made to separate the total into its component parts.
Our provisions for deferred taxes are the result of computing
total income tax expense or recovery (credit) on pre-tax income
or 1oss, including income from continuing operations, and
extraordinary losses, with the result reduced by taxes payable.

Note 2: The Company joins in the filing of a consolidated return with
Chicago and North Western Holdings Corp. as designated parent.
These are consolidated amounts. Of the net operating loss that
exists at 12/31/90, approximately $10 million are pre-acquisi-
tion net operating losses subject to certain limitations as to
their future use.
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(Dollars in Thousands)

460. [TEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR

Give 2 bnief descripuon for ail items. regardless of amount. inciuded cunng the yearin Accounts 555, Unusual or {nfrequent items; 560. Income or Loss From
Operanons of Disconnnued Segments; 562. Gaa or Loss oa Disposal of Disconunued Segments: 570. Exgaoramary ltems; 590. [ncome Taxes on
Extraordinary ltems: 592, Cumuianve Effect of Changes in Accounang Principies: 603. Appropriauons Reieased: 606, Other Credits to Retawned Earmuags: 616.
Other Deous 1o Retuned Earmings: 620, Appropnauons (or Sinkng and Other Funds: 621, Appropnaaons for Other Purposes. If appropnanans reieased reslect
approprianons provided dunng the year, each account should not be reported.

For Accounts §19. Misceilaneous {ncome. aod 551, Misceilaneous [ncome Charges. if the toal in either account exceeds 10% of net income before
extraordinary items. descnibe the three iargest items 1a the account and any other items 1a excess of 10% of net income.

!;:-e .-\cl::m Item Debus Credies I;:
(a) (b) (e) {d)
1 519 Miscellaneous Income |
2 Profit from sale of scrap 1,283 2
3 Contractor Fee 806 3
4 Gain from sale of material 474 4
[ Uther items, each less than 10% [
& of net 1ncome /3¢ 6
7 3,295 7
2 o= ] 8
9 9
iQ 10
11 i
12 551 Miscellaneous Income Charges 12
13 Salvage _ 1,563 13
14 Commitment Fee 1,279 14
15 Other items, each less than 10% 15
16 of net_income 1,002 16
17 3 844 17
18 1 18
19 I9
0 570 Extraordinary Items 20
21 Loss on _prepayment of debt 7,294 o]
= Gain on utilization of operating o)
3 loss carryforwards 8,700 1
21 0
25 3
7 2§
7 9l Provision tor Deterred laxes on 7
3 Extraordinary [tems 3
29 ‘Loss on Prepayment of Debt 2,800 9
30 o 0

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED {(NCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR
(Dollars in Thousands)

Give a brief description for all items, regardless of amount, included during the year in Accounts 555, Unusual or Infrequent Items, 560, Income or Loss From
Operations of Discontinued Segments; 562, Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments, 570, Extraordinary Items, 590, Income Taxes on
Extraordinary Items; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles, 603, Appropriations Released; 606, Other Creduts to Retained Eamings; 616,
Other Debits to Retained Earmings; 620, Appropniations for Sinking and Other Funds, 621, Appropnations for Other Purposes If appropriations released reflect
appropniations provided during the year, each account should not be reported.

For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the total in either account exceeds 10% of net income before
extraordinary items, describe the three largest items in the account and any other items in excess of 10% of net income.

l;: Ac:l:t"“ Jtem Debits Credits l;:e
(2 (b) © (d
1 519 Miscellaneous Income 1
2 Profit from sale of scrap 1,283 2
3 Contractor Fee 806 3
4 Gain from sale of materijal 474 4
3 Other items, each less than 10% 5
6 of net income 732 6
7 3,295 |1
8 ====== 8
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 5h1 Miscellaneous Income Charges 12
13 Salvage 1,563 13
14 Commitment Fee 1,279 14
15 Other items, each less than 10% 15
16 of net income 1,002 16
17 o 17
18 =—===== 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
2 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
2 29
30 30

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS
(Dollars 1n Thousands)
1. If the respondent was under obliganon as guarantor or surety for the performance by any other corporation or other association of any agreement o
ooligauon. show the partculars of each conuact of guaranty or suretyshup 1n effect & the close of the year or entered nto and expired dunng the year.
This inquiry does oot cover the case of ordinary commercial paper matunng oa demand or not later than 2 years after the date of 1ssue. [tems of leas than
|__$50.000 may be shown as one total.
— )
Sole or jount
Line! Names of ail parues principaily Desenpaon Amount of conungent coonngent ngJ.
No. and pnmanly liable liability lizinlicy No.
(a) ®) (c) @
1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
S ]
6 6
7 7
] 3
9 9
10 10
11 The Company is liable for the 1
12 Project deht of its subsidiary 12
13 .JvESiEL‘.D_E i rties  Inc 13
14 the Project) only to the = 14
15 extent of cash advances from 15
16 the Proiect, a $200.2 milljon 16
17 subordinated intercompany ] 17
8 _("SIL") from the Project, an 18
19 certain obligations such as for 19
2 negligence and excess 20
21 casualty costs., 21
2 22
B 3
24 Demand Advances $108,000 Sole |
25 25
26 ~ Sl * _$200,200 Sole 2
p2) i 27
28 ¥The sole event df default under the SII s a Rﬂlngﬁmm eych 128
2 an_event of default is the only accurrence which permi ate the 129
30 scheduled payments of interest and principal, In t i fails 30
] to make any pa ] PI's bnly remedy is an actlion to 3
2 enforce payment i j ts 32
33 in the case of A Railroad bankruntcy event are bothl subject to the subandination 133
L) provisions of thHe SIL, o M
35 35
36 36
37 37
33 38
2. If any corporanon or other associanon was under obligsnon as guarantor or surety for the performance by the respondent of any agreement or obliganon.
show the particulars cailed for hereunder for cach such contract of guaranty or surerysiup w effect at the ciose of the year or entered 100 and expired dunng the
ya{ﬁu wnquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper mamnng oa demand or not later than 2 years after date of issue. nor does it inciude ardinary
surety bonds or undertakings on 1 court .
Finance Docket number. title, Soie or yount
Line{ macunty date and concise descnip- Names of ail gusrantors and sureties Amount conungent conanngene  ( Lins
No.| non of agreement or obiigation Liabulity of guarantors Liabality No.
(a) ® (c) @
1 1
2 2
3 3
Iy 4
S 5
6 | 6
7 | -
8 ! 8
9 | K
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS
(Dollars in Thousands)

Using the following notes as a gwdeline, show the requiremeats compensanng balances and short-term borrowing arrangements. Foomote disclosure 1s
required even though the arrangemest is not reduced to wrinng.

— — —

1. Disclose compensating balances not legally resmicted. lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-term borrowings outstanding at balance
sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings dunng the period and the weighted average rate of those borrowings.

2. Time deposits and cernficates of deposit consuang compensaung balances not legally resmcted should be disclosed.

3. Compensanung balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year.

4. Compensaung balances included in Account 703. Special Deposits. and in Account 717, Other Funds. should also be separately disclosed below.

5. Compensating balance amrangemeats are sufficiently matenai to requure disclosure 1n foothotes when the aggregase of wntten and oral agreement balances
amount t0 1S percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, resmcted and unrestncted plus marketable secunues).

6. When a camer 1s not 12 complance with a compensating balance requurement, that fact should be disclosed along with stated and possible sancuons
whenever such possible sancuons may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and matenal.

1) Short-term lines of credit convertible by
borrower to long-term debt -

Unused Used (Note)
a) Revolving Credit $21,155 $8,845
b) Standby Credit 75,000 0
$96,155
2) Maximum amount that was used during the year. NONE

3) No time deposits or certificates of deposit
not included elsewhere.

NOTE: Lines of Credit used as letters of credit.

Rauiroad Annual Repart R-1
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
{Dollars in Thousands)
The princpal use of thus schedule 1s 10 determine the average embedded rate of debt capital.
1. Debt Qutstanding at End of Year:
Balance at
Line # Account No. Title Source Close of Year
1 | Loans and Notes Payable Seh. 200, L. 30 1,253
2 764 Equipment Obligations and Other Long Term Debt due Within ¥ | Sch. 200, L. 39 136,448
One Year
3| 168767 Funded Debx Unmarured Sch. 200, L. 41 705,787
s | 766 Equipment Obliganons Sch. 200, L. 42 35,522
5 766.5 Capitalized Lease Obligauons Sch. 200, L. 43 35 2 368
§ 768 Debt in Defauit Sch. 200, L. 44 -
7 770.1/770.2 Unamoruzed Debt Premium Sch. 200, L. 46 ( 11 3 237 )
8 Total Dete Sum L. [-7 9031141
9 Debt Directly Redated 0 Road Property Note 1. 74,671
10 Debt Directly Related to Equpment Note 1. 48 L] 648
1 Total Debt Directly Related to Road & Equipment Sum L. 9 and 10 123,319
12 Percent Directly Related to Road L9-L.1l 60.55
(2 decimals)
13 Percent Directly Related to Equipment L.lo-L. 11 39.45
(2 decimals)
14 Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment L.8munus L. I} 7711822
15 Road Property Detn (L. 12 x L. 14) 546,853
plus L. 9
16 Equpment Deix (L. 13 x L. 19 356 L 288
plus L. 10
11. Interest Accrued Dunng the Year:
) Balance at
| _Line # Account No. Title Source Close of Year
17 546-548 Totad [nterest and Amoruzation (Fixed Charges) Sch. 210, L. 42 156,966
18 546 Contingent laterest on Funded Debt Sch. 210, L. 4 -
19 517 Release of Premiums on Funded Debt Sch. 210, L. 22 -
20 Total Interest Sum of Lines (17 + 18) 156,966
less 19
hi Interest Affiiazed Company Debt Note 2. 8 ] 080
2 Net Interest Expense L. 20 minus L. 21
23 Interest Directly Related to Road Property Debt Note 3. 7 L] 605
24 Interest Direal_y Related to Equipment Debt Note 3. 7’ 995
25 Interest Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment Property Debt L.2-(L.23~L.2% 133 (1 286
26 Interest Road Property Deir L.23 +«(L.25xL.12) 88’ 310
1) Interest Equpment Debt L.3$ +(L.2Sx L. 1D 60 L 576

*Note:

Note 1. Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the dept was issued.
Note 2. Line 2] includes interest on debt in Account ~69— Account Payable: Affihated Companies.
Note 3. This Interest refates (o aebt reported in Lines 9 and 10. respectively.

Includes $108,515 long-term debt to be prepaid,

net of $3,651 discount.
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Road [umals:  CNW Year 1990

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700

State particulars of all tracks operated by the respondent at the close of the year, according to the following classification
(1) Line owned by respondent
(2) Line owned by proprietary companies
(3) Line operated under lease for a specified sum, lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affil:ated with respondent
(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an affiliated corporation. or (B) independent or not affiliated with
respondent
(5) Line operated under trackage rights

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes, 1n the order isted above, as well as the total for all classes.

Lengths of track should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings:; i e , counting one-half mile and over as a whole mile and
disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile.

In column (a) nsert the figure (and letter, if any) indicating its class in accordance with the preceding classification.

In column (b) give the vanous proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent, listing each proporuon once in any grouping Canadian mileage
should be segregated and identified on separate lines in the vanous groupings. For each listing, in column (d) give its entire length (the distances between termini
of single or first main track), and in the following columns the lengths of second main track: all other main tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and tum-outs, way
switching tracks; and yard switching tracks These classes of tracks are defined as follows-

Running tracks Running tracks. passing tracks, cross-overs, etc., including turn-outs from those tracks to clearance points

Way switching tracks Station, team. industry and other switching tracks for which no separate service is maintained

Yard switching tracks Yards where separate switching services are maintained, including classification, house, team, industry and other tracks switched by
yard locomotives.

The returns in columns (h) and (i) should include tracks serving industries, such as mines, mills, smelters, factones, etc. Tracks belonging to an
industry for which no rent 1s payable should not be included

Tracks leading to and 1n gravel and sand pits and quarries, the cost of which 1s chargeable to a clearing account and which are used in getting out matenal for
the respondent’s use, should not be included

Class (1) includes all lines operated by the respondent at the close of the year to which 1t has title 1n perpetuity

Class (2) includes each Imne. full utle to which is 1n an inactive propnetary corporation of the respondent (1 e , one all of whose outstanding stocks or
obhigations are held by or for the respondent, and which is operated by the respondent or an affiliated system corporation without any accounting to the said
propnetary corporation) It may also inctude such fine when the actual uitle to all of the outstanding stocks or obligations rest in a corporation controlied by or
controlling the respondent, but in the case of any such inclusion. the facts of the relation to the respondent of the corporation holding the securities should be fully
set forth in a footnote. An inactive corporation 1s one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation, and which neither operates property nor
admumisters its financial affairs. if it maintains an organtzation. it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to
property or franchises

Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor’s interest in the property. with a specific and unconditonal
rent reserved The fact that the lessor does or does not maintain an independent orgamization for financial purposes is immaterial in this connection.

Class (4) 1s the same as class (3), except that the rent reserved 1s conditional upon earnings or other fact.

Class (5) includes all tracks operated and maintained by others. but over which the respondent has the right to operate some or all of its trains. In the road of this
claiss the respondent has no propnetary nghts. but only the nghts of a licensee Include in this class, also, all main tracks, industnal tracks and sidings owned by
noncamer companies and individuals when the respondent operates over them, but does not have exclusive possession of them

Road held by the respondent as joint or common owner or a joint lessee or under any joint arrangement should be shown in its appropnate class, and the entry
of length should be of the entire length of the portion jointly held The class symbol should have the letter (J) attached.

Road operated by the respondent as agent for another camer should not be included 1n this schedule.
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CLASS
CLASS 1
MAIN LINE
WHOLLY OWNED

JOINTLY OWNED

TOTAL JOINTLY OWNED
TOTAL CLASS 1 MAIN

BRANCH LINE
WHOLLY OWNED

JOINTLY OWNED

T0TAL JOINTLY OWNED
TOTAL CLASS 1 BRANCH
TOTAL CLASS 1

CLASS 3
HAIN LINE

CLASS 4
BRARCH LINE

CLASS 5
KAIR LINE

BRANCH EINE

TOTAL CLASS 5
TOTAL MAIN LINE
TOTAL BRANCH LINE
GRAND TOTAL

Road Initials:

700. KILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR

RUNRING TRACES, PASSING TRACKS,
CROSSOVERS, ETC
PROPORTION MILES  NMILRS  MILES
OWNED OR MILES  OF OF 0F
LEASED BY  OF 28  OTHER  RUNNING

HILES
0F

WAY  SWITCHING

HILES
OF

CNW

BRSPONDENT ROAD  MAIN  MAIN  TRACES TRACES 1TRACIS  T0TAL
100.00% 2,230 651 3 302 143 676 4,089
66.67% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
50.00% 11 { 0 | 13 38 70
40.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
33.33% 5 0 0 3 § 5 17
25.00% 0 0 0 0 0 { 1
16 4 0 1 17 44 88

2,246 655 3 309 160 120 4,121

100.00% - 2,662 67 3 300 221 7131 3,99
87.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
75.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
67.00% 0 0 0 0 0 1 1
66.67X 0 0 0 0 0 1 1
65.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
50.00% 9 2 0 2 13 26 52
33.33% 0 0 0 0 0 { 1
25.00% 1 1 0 0 0 3 5
20.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10 3 0 2 13 2 60

2.612 10 3 302 40 763 4,050
4,918 125 40 611 400 1,463 8,177

0 0 0 0 0 8 B

0 0 0 0 0 3 3

263 3 21 1 5 28 382

423 B 1 3 5 2 468

106 4 22 10 10 87 850

2.529 692 58 316 165 /7 4,517

3.095 78 4 305 245 194 4,521

3.624 0 62 621 410 1,551 9,03
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80 Road Initials: CNW Year 19 _90

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Continued

Instructions for reporting freight-train car data.

1. Give particulars of each of the various classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased during the year.

2. In column (d) gitve the number of units purchased or built in company shops. In column (¢) give the number of new units leased from others. The term
“new™ means a unit placed in service for the first time on any railroad.

3. Units leased to others for a period of one year or more are reportable in column (n). Units temporarily out of respondent’s service and rented to others
for less than one year are to be included in column (i). Units rented from others for a period less than one year should not be included in column (j).

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Units tn service of respon- Changes during the year
dent at beginning of year Units installed
. . All other units,
| Newor | Rebuiltunits .. ding reclassi
Line| Cross Time-mileage New units| o il units| 20quired and [ ion and sec- [Line
No. | Check Class of equipment and car designations cars All others | purchased leased from rebuilt units ond hand units | No.
or built rewritten into
others purchased or
POperty ccounts (1, ced from others
(a) (b) (c) d) (€) N (8)
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
36 Plain box cars - 40° 36
(B100-B287) 103 -
37 Plain box cars - 50" and longer 7
(B300-B887) 4,966 978
38 Equipped box cars 377 38
(All Code A) Except A __§ __ 1,605
39 Plain gondola cars - 39
(All Codes G & J--1, J—-2, J--3, and J--4) 39 181 599
40 Equipped gondola cars 40
(Al Code E) 416 233
4] Covered hopper cars 4l
(AliCodeC_1_C__2_) 12,153 1,363
42 Open top hopper cars—general service 377 42
(All Code H) 1,967
43 Open top hopper cars—special service 1.796 _ 4
(All codes K, J--0) ’
44 Refrigerator cars—mechanical R-9 4“4
(R150-170, 250-270, 350-370, 450-470, - -
550-570, 650-670, 750-770 and 850-870)
45 Refrigerator cars—non-mechanical 45
(R100-120, 200-220, 300-320, 400420, | 1,581 447
500-520, 600-620, 700-720 and 800-820)
46 Flat cars—TOFC/COFC 487 - 4
(All Code P & Q and S) Except Q8-)
47 Flat cars—multi-level - - ¥
(All Code V)
48 Flat cars—general service 60 - 48
(F101-106, F201-206, F301-306)
49 Flat cars—other F-8 F 40 _ 2 @
(F111-166, 211-266, 311-366, 411-466, 117
600-826)
50 Tank cars—under 22,000 gallons 50
(T-0, T-1, T-2, T-3, T4, T-5) 137 -
(Except T000)
51 Tank cars—22,000 gallons and over - - 51
(T--6, T--7, T-8, T--9)
52 All other freight cars A _ 5 _ _ - 1%
(All Code L and F171-176, 271-276,
371-376, 471-476 and Q8--)
53 TOTAL (lines 36 to0 52) 28,569 4,376 |s3
54 Caboose (All Code M-930) N/A 403 - |4
55 TOTAL (lines 53, 54) 28,569 | 403 4,376 _1ss
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Road fntiats:  CNW Year 19_90 81
710. INVENTORY OF EQU!PME!'NT - Continued
4. Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for all units reported in columns (k) and (1), as follows. For freight-train cars, report the nominal capacity (1n
tons of 2,000 Ibs) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars in Interchange. Convent the capacity of tank cars to capacity in tons of the
commodity which the car is intended to carry customanly
5. Time-nulecage cars refers to freight cars. other than cabooses. owned or held under lease arrangement, whose interhine rental 1s settled on a per diem and line
haul mileage basts under “Code of Car Hire Rules™ or would be so settled if used by another railroad
UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes dunng year Units at close of year
(concluded) Total in service of respondent
Unuts retired from (col @) & GY) A
ine | Cro: service of respondent Leased from | Time-mileage gfg:lglmer: 3P‘f:¥ Line|
T;Jo Chz:: “\;fel:e::‘r ::l::ng Owned and used others o B Al other ‘i’n (colls.(k)P%?') Leased to others |\ -
reclassification see ins.
() (i) () (k) ((}) (m) (n)
% 62 41 - a1 3,207 %
¥ 1,139 1,309 3,496 | 4,805 372,172 3
% 463 677 842 | 1,519 123,461 *
» 644 1,621 1,515 | 3,136 278,108 ¥
“ 238 115 296 411 38,407 “
“ 1,425 2,415 9,676 | 12,091 1,185,281 “
@ 381 632 1,331 | 1,963 194,575 “
. 7 1,789 - 1,789 137,753 ®
44 44
45 45
473 450 1,105 1,555 110,236
4 2 - 485 485 16,526 4
47 _ _ - - _ 47
“® 2 58 - 58 3,213 8
49 49
5 85 29 114 8,880
% - 36 101 137 12,857 50
51 51
52 52
53 4,341 9,228 18,876 | 23,104 2,484,676 53
54 294 99 10 N/A 109 N/A 54
55 5,135 9,327 18,886 | 28.104 109 2,484,676 55
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Continued
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Units 1n service of respon- Changes during the year
dent at beginning of year Units installed
. . All other units,
| New | Rebultunits o ing reclassi
Line| Cross New units units acquired and fication and sec- |Line
No. | Check Class of equipment and car designations Per diem All others pun:ha.sed ) i from leblflll ul‘nu ond hand units | No.
or built rewritten into
others o accounts purchased or
property leased from others
(a) () ©) (d) Q) (0] ®
FLOATING EQUIPMENT
56 Self-propelled vessels N/A 56
[Tugboats, car ferries, etc.)
57 Non-self-propelled vessels N/A 57
[Car floats, lighters, etc.]
58 TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) N/A 58
HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT
59 Bogie-chassis Z1--, 267 ., 268 __, Z69 __ 59
60 Dry van U2--, 22, 26 __, 1-6 50 1 60
61 Flat bed U3-- Z3-- 61
| 62 Open top Ud—- Z4-- - 62
63 Mechanical refrigerator US-- Z5-- 63
64 Bulk U0-- & Z0-- 64
65 Insulated U7~ Z7-- 1 65
66 Tank ' Z0-- U6-- 66
67 Other trailer and container 67
(Special Equipped Dry Van U9-~-2Z8- & Z9--}
68 Tractor 68
69 Truck 69
70 TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) 507 1 10
NOTES AND REMARKS

' Must have fitting code “CN" to qualify for tank otherwise it is a bulk hopper.
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT -~ Concluded
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes duning year Units at close of year
(concluded) Total in service of respondent
. (col. (i) & (j))
sel:\:‘i::t: ::fl::poﬁ::::m Aggregate capacity
k“ é:::s whether owned Owned and used Leased from Per diem All other ?f units reported Leased to others Line
0. k .. . others incol. (k) & () No.
or leased, including .
: N (see ins. 4)
reclassification
(h) () 1)) (k) M (m) (n)
56 N/A 56
57 N/A 57
58 N/A 58
59 59
60 6 501 501 12,525 60
61 61
62 62
63 63
64 64
65 1 1 25 65
66 66
67 67
68 68
69 69
70 6 501 1 502 12,550 70
NOTES AND REMARKS
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710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR
(Dollars in Thousands)

! Give particulars as requested, separately, for the vanous classes of new units and rebuilt units of equipment installed by respondent during the year If
information regarding the cost of any units installed is not complete at ime of filing of repon, the umits should be omutted, but reference to the number of units
omtted should be given 1n a footnote, the details as to cost to be given in the report of the following year. The cost of units under construction at the close of the
year should not be reflected in this schedule even though part of the cost appears in the property account for the year Indicate in column (e) whether an
installation represents equipment purchased (P), built or rebuilt by contract in outside railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt in company or system shops
(S) including units acquired through capitalized leases (L).

2. In column (a) hist each class or type of locomotive unit, car, or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate ine By class 1s meant the standard classification used
to distinguish types of locomouve units, freight cars or other equipment adopted by the Association of Amenican Railroads. and should include physical
charactenstics requested by Schedule 710 Locomotive umts should be identified as 10 power source, whee! arrangement. and horsepower per unit, such as
multiple-purpose diesel locomouve A units (B-B), 2500 HP Cars should be idenufied as to special construction or service charactensucs, such as
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-special service (XAP), etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated 1n Schedule 710

3. In column (c) show the total weight in tons of 2,000 pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired should be the weight empty

4. The cost should be the complete cost as entered on the |edger ncluding foreign hine freight charges and handling charges

5. Data for this schedule should be confined to the units reported in Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) for locomotive umts, passenger-train cars and company
service cars and columns (d) and (f) for freight train cars, fidaung equipment and highway revenue equipment Dlsclose new units In the upper section of this
schedule and 1n the lower section disclose rebuilt units acquired or rewntien into the respondent’s accounts. The term “new™ as used herein shall mean a unit or
units placed in service for the first ime on any railroad

6. All unequipped boxcars acquired 1n whole or in part with incentive per diem funds should be reporied on separate lines and appropnately identified by

footnote or sub-heading. NEW UNITS
Method of .
HLme Class'of equipment Number of units Total weight Total cost acquisition Line
No. P (tons) SO INo.
(see instructions)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
] 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
3 5
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 TOTAL None N/A N/A 25
REBUILT UNITS
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 M
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 TOTAL N/A N/A 38
39 GRAND TOTAL None N/A N/A 39
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Road Inuals’ CNW Year 19 Q0 29
724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
(Dollary 1n Thousands) |
1 Give particulars of all rails apphed dunng the year in connection with the construction of new track |
In column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows |
(1) New steel rails. Bessemer process
(2) New steel rails. open-hearth process
(3) New rails. special alloy tdescnbe more fully in a footnote)
(4) Relay rails
2 Retums in columns (c) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers  Fractions of less than one-half should be disregarded. and fractions of one-half or
more should be counted as one
3 The retumns in columns (d) and th) should include the cost of loading at the point uf purchase ready for shipment. the freight charges paid foreign lines, and
the cost of handling rarls in general supply and storage yards The cost of unlvading, hauling over carrier’s own lines, and placing the rails in tracks and of train
service 1 connection with the distnbution ot the rml should not be included in this schedule
RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION, TEAM, INDUSTRY.
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS
Weight of rail Weight of rail B
§ Total cost of raid ap- Total cost of rail ap-
Line Class | Pounds | Number phied 1n runming tracks. Average cost Pounds Number phed in yard, station, Average cost |, .
No ot | per yard :n tony pasing tracks. Cruss- _'pcr ton per y'ard of tons team, md‘usllry. :'md per ton No
ral | of rail | 2.000 Ib overs etc . dunng vear (2.000 ib) of rul (2.000 1b) olhcrdswuchmg tracks (2,000 Ib)
3 unng year
(a) (h 3] 1) (e} N g) (h) 1
1 1 21 115 12 5 451,17 1
21 21 136 24 11 456,24 2
31 41 115 421 44 103.27 100 83 2 23.88 1 3
4 4 115 K9 1 22.69 | 4
5 b}
] 6
7 1
8 8
9 9
01 10
Tl 1
12 12
13 13
14 14
13 15
6 16
¥ 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
3 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 21
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 froTaL | N/A 457 60 130,67 N/A 142 3 23.39 | 33
34 Number of m w ing tracks, pa tracks, cross-overs, etc., in which rails were laid 2 34
35 Num w 1 industry, and other switching trac which rails were Jaid 1 35
36 {Track-mules of welded ral installed on systemthisyear ___J8_____.toaltodate 2 315 36
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9% Road Inivats:  CNW vear 19_90
725. WEIGHT OF RAIL
Guve the particulars called for below concerning the road and track operated by the respondent al the close of the year Only the respond-
ent's proportion of jointly owned mileage should be included Under “*Weight of rail.’* the various weights of rails should be given Road and
track occupied under trackage right or other form of license should not be included herein, but all road and track held under any form of
lease (granung exclusive possession 1o the lessee) should be included
Weight of | Line-haul com-] Switching and ter-
Line| raitls per | panies (miles of] minal companies Remarks Line
No. yard main track) ] (miles of all tracks) No
(a) (b) (3] (d)
Pounds
1| 140 5 1
> 136 768 2
51 133 39 3
o) 132 33 4
s§ 131 22 5
) 119 31 6
[ 115 1,299 7
sl 112 1,180 8
9y 110 129 9
10! 100 1,013 10
i 90 687 1
12 89 10 12
13 85 161 13
14 80 90 14
15 77,5 35 g 15
16 75 5 16
17 12 152 17
18 70 6 18
19 65 2 19
20f 60 4 2
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 § TOTAL 5,667 25
26 26
27 27
28 %
29 29
30 30
31 3 31
2] 32
33 33
M| 3
s ¢ 35
36 36
37 & 37
38 | 38
39 39
40 40
4) 41
42 12
43 43
44 4
45 45
46 46
47 47
48 48
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755§

Unit Train, Way Train, and Through Train data under liems 2, 3, 4, 6, and 12 shall be obtained from conductor’s wheel reports (freight) or
stmitar records Unit train service 1s a speciahzed scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such
service, moving between origin and destination The applicable tariffs and/or contracts generally require that a specific msmimum tonnage or
quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or other shipping document 1n a solid train for movement between
onigin and destination Such tanffs and/or contracts generally contain restricted detention provisions and are subject io time-volume require-
ments which reflect the approximate capacity of the unit trains for the stated period. Way Trains are defined as trains operated primarily to
gather and distribute cars in road service and move them between way stations or way points Through Trains are those irains operated between
1wo or more major concentration or distribution points Do not include Unit Train statistics in Way and Through Train stauistics A Work Train
1S a train operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company freight, work equipment or company employees Statistics
for Work Trains should be reported under Item 11 only Staustics related to company equipment, company employees and company freight
moving In ransportation trains are not to be reported in ftem 11, but are 1o be reported in ltems 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-05 as
instructed in notes, I. K, and L.

(A) Report miles of road operated at close of year, excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings.

(B) A train-mile 1s the movement of a train a distance of 1 mile. In computing train-miles, fractions representing less than one-half mile shall
be disregarded and other fractions considered as 1 mile Train Mijles— Runmning shall be based on the actual distance run between terminais and/
or stations and shall be computed from the official ime 1ables or distance tables Train-miles shall not be increased to cover the running of
locomouves from shops to terminals, doubling hills, switching, or other work at way stations, or for the service of helper or pusher locomotives
or of extra locomouves on double-head or triple-head trains When the carrier’s trains are detoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be com-
puted on the basis of the miles actually run and 1n accordance with the service performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled
by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars

(C) A motorcar 1s a self-propelled unit of equipment designed Lo carry freight or passenger traffic, and 15 not considered a locomotive,

(D) A locomouve is self-propelied unut of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomotive unit-mile 1s a movement of a8
locomotive unit a distance of 1 mile under its own power Include miles made by all locomotive units. Exclude miles made by motorcars Miles
of locomotives in helper service shall be computed on the basis of actual distance run in such service

(E) All locomotives unit-miles in road service shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or stations. Follow instructions
(B) regarding fractions and official ime tables for computing locomotive-miles

(F) Train switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in such service Include
miles allowed train locomotives for performing switching service at terminals and way stations

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in yard switching service.
Include miles aliowed 1o yard locomotives for switching service in yards where regular switching service is maintained and in terminal switching
and transfer service

(H) Use car designations shown 1n Schedule 710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars, Items 4-0]1 and 4-11, report both foreign cars and
respondents’ own cars while on the line of the respondent railroad. In {tems 4-13 and 4-15 report the private-line categories, miles for private-
line cars (whether or not under railroad control) and shipper-owned cars A car-mile 1s a movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of 1
mile Report miles made by flatcars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings as loaded freight
car-miles and miles made by flaicars carrying other empty highway trailers as emply freight car-miles Exclude miles made by motorcars and
report miles made by business cars of other than reporting carrier as sleeping car-miles in Item 5-03 Report mail, &xpress baggage cars and com-
bination cars other than 5-02 combination cars, in Item 5-05

(1) Exclude from Item 4-01, 4-11, 4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, cars carrymng company {reight and no-payment cars moving in
transportation trains Include such car-miles in liem 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19. No payment car-miles are miles made by private-lne cars (other than
railroad controiled) and shipper-owned cars for which the railroad does not reimburse the owner on a loaded and/or empty mile basis. 1f the payment for the loaded
fules includes the empty miles, the loaded and empty mules should not be conadered no-payment car miles.

(J) Report miles actually run by passenger-train cars in transportation service. Passenger-train car-miles include miles run by coaches and cars
in which passengers are carried at regular tanff fares without extra charge for space occupied; miles run by combination passenger and baggage,
passenger and mail, passenger and express, mules run by sleeping, parlor and other cars for which an extra fare 1s charged, miles run by dining,
cafe. and other cars devoted exclusively 10 the serving of meals and other refreshments and by club, lounge, and observation cars, and miles run
by other passenger-train cars where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail.

(K) From conductors® or dispatchers’ train reports or other appropriate source, compute weight in tons (2,000 pounds. Item 6-01 includes
weight of all locomotive units moved 1 mile in transportation trains Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent
tons behind locomotive units (cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mile 1n transportation trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles).
Non-revenue gross ton-miles in transportation trains include work equipment and cars carrying company freight (and their contents). Use 150
lbs as the average weight per passenger, and 4 tons as the average weight of contents of each head-end car.

(L) From conductors’ train reports or other appropriate source, compute ton-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent the number of tons of
revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in transportation train. Include net ton-miles in motorcar trains. Exclude l.c L. shipment of
freight handled in mixed baggage express cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS.

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transportation trains (both ordinary and light) betwen the time of leaving the intial terminals and
the ume at the final terminals, including trains switching at way stations and delays on road as shown by conductors’ or dispatchers’ train
reporis Include time of motorcar service performed by train locomotives at terminals and way stations. Report in Item 9-02 train switching
hours included in ltem 9-01 Train switching 1s the time spent by the train while performing switching service at terminals and way stations
where no regular yard service is maintained. A train hour 1s independent of the number of locomotives in the train
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755~Concluded

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards where regular switching service 1s matn-
tained, including lerminal switching and transfer service in connection with the transportation of revenue and inaidertally of company freighi
Hours tn yard switching are independent of the number of locomotives used

(0) Work-train miles include the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as official inspection, mspection trains for ratlway Com-
mussioners for which no revenue is received, trains running special with fire apparatus 10 save carrier’s property from destruction, trains run for
transporung the carrier’s employees to and from work when no transportauon charge 1s made, wrecking trains, trains run solely for the purpose
of transporting company matersal, trains run for distributing material and supplies for use in connection with operations, and all other trains
used in work-train services Exclude miles run by locomouives while engaged incidentally in switching company materials in company shops or
materal yards in connection with regular yard switching service or in switching equipment for repairs beiween yards and shops.

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors’ wheel report and shall be the sum of all loaded cars handled by
each train. For example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the ongination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train (o
the destination potnt, the total count of loaded cars would be four two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for the move-
ments in through trains Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecting carnier recerves an inttial count, plus one count for each
subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondents ines No additional count is given because of crew change or changes in track 1den-
tification number unless there is a physical transfer of the car between trains Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a
foaded car

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and multiple level freight
cars when the work 1s performed at the railroad’s expense

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up, plus revenue trailers/containers delivered in TOFC/COFC and 1n
highway nterchange service, when the work 1s performed at the railroads’ expense (Performed at railroads’ expense means that railroad
employees perform the service or that the railroad hires a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service) Do not include those
trailers/containers which are picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier etc when a tanff provision requires the shipper-motor carrier
etc. and not the railroad to perform that service Note The count should reflect the trailer/containers for which expenses is reported in Schedule
417 Line 2 Column (b)

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, ltem 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessels at the expense of the reporting raitroad

(T) Report the total number of foreign per diem cars on line at end of year Foreign Per Diem Cars refers to freight cars other than cabooses
owned by other railroads, whose interline rental is settled on a per diem basis under the code of per diem rules

Carriers will be governed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should be considered ‘*on line ™ Unser-
viceable cars include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs They include cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars
on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs switching, cars awaiting movement to repair tracks held in train yard (excluding cars which are to
be repaired in train yard without loss of ume}, car moving empty in tramns en route to shop, and cars stored awaiting disposition

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition available for loading at the intial count on the last day of the year, but which have not
been placed for loading within 48 hours. A record shall be made of all such cars on hand at 12 01 am of the day following the last day of each
year and a count of the same cars made 48 hours later 10 ascertain those still not placed for loading The count of surplus cars shall include cars
assembled 1n advance to meet loading requirements of more than one day, cars which have not been moved because of infrequent train service
as on branch lines; cars set aside or stored for special or future loading, such as perishables, grain, autos, rough freight, etc, and cars stored
because of seasonal decline in traffic, such as coal cars, ore cars, eic. The count of surplus cars shall not include cars out of service in connection
with repairs, cars actually moving en route to owners, cars moving on car service order, or cars in transit to loading points on holding road or to
another road. The phrase *‘placed for loading™ refers to (1) physical switching of a car into position for loading, (2) physical switching of a car
into possession of a shipper who will subsequently move it to loading position, and (3) physical switching onto tracks at a freighthouse, pier, etc ,
for the purpose of being loaded
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS
l;:c ((‘:;:: Item descnption Freight train Passenger train l;;:‘
(a) (b) (c)
1 | Miles of Road Operated (A) 5,624 156 1
2. Tran Miles - Running (B) XXXXXX XXXXXX
2 201 Unit Trams 1.530.95]1 XXXXXX 2
3 2-02 Way Trams 879,310 XXXXXX 3
3 2-03 _Through Trains 7,215,262 2,173,265 4
5 204 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (hines 2-4) 9,625,523 2,173,265 5
6 2-05 Motorcars (C) - - 6
7 206 TOTAL. ALL TRAINS (lines 5. 6) 9.625 523 2 173 265 7
3 _Locomotve Unit Miles (D) XXXXXX XXXXXX
Road Service (E) XXXXXX XXXXXX
8 3-01 Unit Trains 3,464,997 XXXXXX 8
3-02  Way Trans 1.819.662 XXXXXX 9
10 3-03 Through Tramns 19,902,175 2,211,855 10
1 3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 25,186,834 2,211,855 T
12 3-11_Tram Switching.(F) 96.717 XXXXXX 12
13 3-21 Yard Swiching (GF 4,158,780 50,685 13
14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (jmes 11. 12, 13) 29 442 331 2 262 540 14
4 Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (Hr XXXXXX XXXXXX
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars ~ Loaded XXXXXX XXXXXX
15 4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot - XXXXXX 15
16 4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 13.664 XXXXXX i6
17 4-012 Box-Equipped 12861 XXXXXX 17
18 4-013 Gondola-Plain 13.342 XXXXXX 18
19 4-014 Gondola-Equipped 2 626 XXXXXX 19
20 4-015 Hopper-Covered 60 773 XXXXXX 20
2 4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 30,979 XXXXXX 2}
22 4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 8.270 XXXXXX 2
23 4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 6.402 XXXXXX 23
24 4-019 Refngerator-Non-Mechanical A R74 XXXXXX 24
25 4-020 Flai-TOFC/COFC 7 655 XXXXXX 25
26 4-021 Flar-Mulu-Levet 3.781 XXXXXX 26
27 4-022 Fiat—General Service 268 XXXXXX 27
28 4-023 Fla-Al} Other 7,589 XXXXXX 28
29 4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 94 XXXXXX 29
30 4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 176,178 XXXXXX 30
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued
l;:c g;:::; Item description Freight train Passenger tramn ll;::e
(a) tb) (C)
4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars—Empty XXXXXX XXXXXX
31 4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot - XXXXXX 3
32 4-111 Box-Plain 50-Fout and Longer 12,109 XXAXXX az
33 4-112 Box-Equipped 11,252 XXXXXX 3
34 4-113 Gondola-Plain 12.784 XXXXXX a4
35 4-114 Gondola-Equipped 3 633 XXXXXX 35
36 4-115 Hopper-Covered 64.131 XXXXXX 36
37 4-116 Hopper-Open Tup-General Service 22 483 XXXXXX 37
38 4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Senvice 7.769 XXXXXX 38
39 4-118 Refnigerator-Mechanical 6092 XXXXXX 39
40 4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 5.215 XXXXXX 10
4l 4-120 Flai-TOFC/COFC 1.399 XXXXXX 41
42 4-121 Fla-Multi-Level 2,545 XXNNXX 42
43 4-123 Flat-General Service 218 XXXXXX 43
44 4-123 FlaiAll Other 6.766 XXXXXX 44
45 4-124 All Other Car Types 90 XXXXXX 45
46 4-125 TOTAL (lines 3{-45) 156,486 XXXXXX 16
4-13  Private Line Cars -~ Loaded (H) XXXXXX XXXXXX
47 4-130 Box-Plin 40-Foul 0 XXXXXX 47
48 4-131 Box—Plan 50-Foot and Longer 1.577 XXXXXX a8
49 4-132 Box-Equipped 47 XXXXXX 49
50 4-133 Gondola-Plain 1,454 XXXXXX 50
51 4-134 Gondola-Equipped 4 XXXXXX 51
52 4-135 Hopper-Covered 24,339 XXXXXX 52
53 4-136 Hopper—Open Top-General Service 24 XXXXXX 53
S4 4-137 Hopper—Open Top-Special Service 1,881 XXXXXX 54
55 4-138 Refngerator-Mechanical 7 XXXXXX 55
56 4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 1.544 XXXXXX 56
57 4-140 Flai-TOFC/COFC 3,872 XXXXXX 57
58 4-131 Flai-Mulu-Level 27 308 XXXXXX 58
59 4-142 Flat-General Senvice 7 XXXXXX 59
60 4-143 Flai-All Other 2.583 XXXXXX 60
61 4-143 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 3,623 XXXXXX 61
62 4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 3.713 XXXXXX 62
63 4-146_All Other Car Types 45 XXXXXX 63
64 4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 71,928 XXXXXX 64
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS — Continued
l;:;e g;::; Item description Freight train Passenger train lr:;:e
(a) (b) (c)
4-15 Private Line Cars—Empty (H) XXXXXX XXXXXX
65 4-150 Box—Plain 40-Foot 0 XXXXXX 65
66 4-151 Box—Plain 50-Foot and Longer 1,049 XXXXXX 66
67 4-152 Box-Equipped 25 XXXXXX 67
68 4-153 Gondola-Plain 1,719 XXXXXX 68
69 4-154 Gondola-Equipped 4 XXXXXX 69
70 4-155 Hopper-Covered 25.1890 XXXXXX 70
71 4-156 Hopper—Open Top—General Service ﬁ25 XXXXXX 71
72 4-157 Hopper—Open Top—Special Service 1,818 XXXXXX 72
73 4-158 Refrigerator-—Mechanical 10 XXXXXX 73
74 4-159 Refrigerator—Non-Mechanical 1.694 XXXXXX 74
75 4-160 Flat—TOFC/COFC 1,666 XXXXXX 75
76 4-161 Flat—Multi-Level 19.194 XXXXXX 76
77 4-162 Flat—General Service ~ 10 XXXXXX 71
78 4-163 Flat—All Other 2 956 XXXXXX 78
79 4-164 Tank—Undef 22,000 Gallons 4,372 XXXXXX 79
80 4-165 Tank—22,000 Gallons and Over 4 &14 XXXXXX 80
81 4-166 All Other Car Types 51 XXXXXX 81
82 4-167 TOTAL (lines 6581) 63,796 XXXXXX 82
83 4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight*Car-Miles 7 7922 XXXXXX 83
84 4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (1) * 193,205 XXXXXX 84
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (Note) XXXXXX XXXXXX
85 4-191 Unit Trains 162 299 XXXXXX 85
86 4-192 Way Trains 24,627 XXXXXX 86
87 4-193 Through Trains 482,389 XXXXXX 87
88 4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 669 _315 XXXXXX 88
89 4-20 Caboose Miles 1,233 XXXXXX 89

"Total number of loaded miles

and empty miles

by roadrailer reported above.
Note: Total car miles should include no payment and work equipment car miles lines 83 & 84.
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded
::e g;::; Item descnption Freight train Passenger train l;::e
(a) (b) [{3]
6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K) XXXXXX XXXXXX
98 6-01 Road Locomotives 4.192.208 289.704 9%
6-02 Freight Trains, Crs . Cnts . and Caboose XXXXXX XXXXXX
99 6-020 Unit Tramns 13,440,024 XXXXXX 99
100 6-021 Way Trains 1.749.490 XXXXXX 100
101 6-022 Through Trains 37,529,192 XXXXXX 101
102 6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs., and Cnts - 869 510 102
103 6-04 Non Revenue 1,003,539 XXXXXX 103
104 6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 57.914 453 1.159.214 104
7 Tons of Freight (thousands) XXXXXX XXXXXX
105 7-01 Revenue 96.626 XXXXXX 105
106 7-02 Non-Revenue 1.653 XXXXXX 106
107 7-03 TOTAL (lines 105. 106) 98 279 XXXXXX 107
8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) XXXXXX XXXXXX
108 8-01 Revenue-Road Service 28 495 208 XXXXXX 108
109 8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service - XXXXXX 109
10 8-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109) 28,495,298 XXXXXX 110
111 8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service R13 581 XXXXXX 111
112 8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service T XXXXXX 112
13 8-06 TOTAL (hnes |11, 112) 513,581 XXXXXX 113
114 8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (hnes 110, 113) 29_008.879 XXXXXX 114
9 Train Hours (M) XXXXXX XXXXXX
115 9.01 Road Service 426,130 XXXXXX 15
116 9-02 Train Switching 6.770 XXXXXX 116
17 10 TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 503,484 XXXXXX 117
11. Train-Miles Work Trains (O) XXXXXX XXXXXX
18 11-01 Locomotives 4,329 XXXXXX 118
119 11-02 Motorcars - XXXXXX 119
12 Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) XXXXXX XXXXXX
120 12-01 Unit Trains --983- 891 XXXXXX 120
121 12-02 Way Trains 366,376 XXXXXX 121
122 12-03 Through Trains 1,321,683 XXXXXX 122
123 13 TOFC/COFC-No of Rev Trailers and Containers Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 384 868 XXXXXX 123
124 14. Multi-Level Cars-No of Motor Vehicles Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 115.181 XXXXXX 124
125 15 TOFC/COFC-No of Rev_Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R} 90 XXXXXX 125
16 Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) XXXXXX XXXXXX
126 16-01 Marine Terminals—Coal - XXXXXX 126
127 16-02 Marine Terminals—Ore 6.186.293 XXXXXX 127
128 16-03 Manne Terminais-Other 268.678 XXXXXX 128
129 16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 6,454,971 XXXXXX 129
17 Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T) XXXXXX XXXXXX
130 17-01 Serviceable 4.916 XXXXXX 130
131 17-02 Unserviceable 6 XXXXXX 131
132 17-03 Surplus 111 XXXXXX 132
133 17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 5,033 XXXXXX 133
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VERIFICATION

The foregoing report shall be verified by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This report shall also be
verified by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent. unless the respondent states that such officer has no control over the
respondent’s accounting and reporting

OATH
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent)
State of TIILINOTS
c c COOK
ounty o Senior Vice President
T. A. TINGLEFF Finance & Accounti
makes oath and says that he is 1nanc ng
(Insent here name of the affian) (Insert here the official title of the affiant)

Chicago and North Western Transportation and Lessor Subsidiaries

(Insert here the exact legal titie or name of the respondent)

of

that it is his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to contro! the manner 1n which such books are kept; that
he knows that such books have been kept in good faith during the period covered by this report: that he knows that the entries contained in this
report relating to accounting matters have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroaas
and other accounting and reporting directives of this Commission; that he believes that all other statements of fact contained in this report are
true. and that this report 1s a correct and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the
above-named respondent during the period of time from and including

January 1, 19_99__ 10 and including ___DeCEMbEr 31 19. 90 .

a-zg;%

(Signature of affiant)
Subscribed and sworn to before me. a __Notary Public in and for the State and

¥é_
county above named. this P g = day of %M 1991

My

éﬁ!eﬁuauc. STATE OF ILLINOIS ds?gnatun of officer authonzed to administer oaths)
‘OMMISSION EXPIRES 6/5/91

" OFFICIAL SEALY" $ P ‘
m’}gﬁlNlA S. COLLINS: ?W /J @0—2_&-—-—«’4/
M

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH
(By the president or other chief officer of the respondent)

State of

County of

’

makes oath and says that he 1s
(Insert here name of the affiant) (Insert here the official title of the affiant)

of

(Insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent)

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said report are true, and that the
said report 1s a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of its property
during the period of time from and including

19 to and including 19
(Signature of affiant)
Subscnbed and sworn to before me, a in and for the State and
county above named, this day of 19.
My commission expires
Use an
LS.
impression seal (Signature of officer authonzed to admimster oaths)
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MEMORANDA .
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY)
CORRESPONDENCE
Answer
Office addressed Date of leter Subject Answer |F|le num-
or telegram Date of letter
needed ber of
fetter or
Name Title Month |Day|{ Year Page Month |Day | Year | telegram
CORRECTIONS
Date Authonty Clerk making
correction Page Letier or tele- Officer sending letter or telegram Commisston comection
gram of —
file number
Month |Day | Year . Month |Day | Year Name Title Name
|2elg/ 171 s |21 [\ G HarSEx | cp~1Rdiol | oo ot
Y )3 q' - pr— [ XY —— A -\

EXPLANATORY REMARKS
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INDEX
Page No Page No
Accumulated depreciation Leases 61
Road and equipment leased Locomoutive equipment 8
From others 38 Electric and other 78
Improvements to 38 Consumption of fuel diesel 91
To others 4] Locomotive unit miles 94
Owned and used 35 Mileage-Average of road operated 85
Accruals-Railway tax 63 Of main tracks
Analysis of taxes 63 Of new tracks in which rails were 1aid ---=-=-=veecceecenneas 88
Application of funds-Source 21 Of new tracks in which ties were laid --e~-ceceececmemuanaaas 87
Balance sheet 59 Miscellaneous items in retained income accounts for the
Capnal stock 20 year 65
Car, locomotive, and floating equipment-Classification ---- 78-83 Motorcar car miles 94
Changes in financial position 21-22 Motor rail cars owned or leased - 79
Company service equipment 79 Net income 17
Compensating balances and short-term borrowing --------- Oath 98
arrangements 67 Operating expenses (see Expenses)
Consumption of fuel by motive-power units ----e--e=-veaeeee 91 Revenues (see Revenues)
Contingenl assets and liabilities 8 Statistics (See Statistics)
Crossties (see Ties) Ordinary income 16
Debt holdings 69 Private line cars loaded - 95
Depresiation base and rates Private line cars empty 95
Road and equipment leased Rails
From others k2 Laid in replacement 88
Iimprovements to 32-33 Charges to operating expenses 45
To others 40 Additional tracks, new hines, and extensions «««---==---e==--= 89
Owned and used 34 Miles of new track in which rails were laid -------=ccea-uen 88
Electric locomotive equipment at close of years-------------- 68 Weight of 89
Equipment—classified ) 78-83 Railway—Operating expenses 45-53
Company service 79 Railway—Operating revenues 16
Floating 82-83 Results of Operations 16-17
Freight-train cars 80-81 Retained income unappropriated 19
Highway revenue equipment 82-83 Miscellancous items in accounts for year --«-----eeecaseen 65
Passenger-train cars 78-79 Revenues
Inventory 78-83 Freight 16
Owned-Not in service of respondent --=---e=veeeesanennaaes 78 Passenger 16
Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate Road and equipment—Investment in ----<----ccaccreacecennee 32-33
From others 34 Improvements to leased property 32-33
Improvements to 37 Reserve 38
Reserve 38 Leased to others—Depreciation base and rates --—----+—-- 40
To others 40 Reserve 41
Reserve 41 Owned-Depreciation base and rates M
Equipment—Owned, depreciation base rates --------------- 34 Reserve 35
Reserve 35 Used-Depreciation base and rates 34
Expenses —railway operating 45-53 Reserve 35
Extraordinary items 17 Road—Mileage operated at close of year -------sseveeeeee- 74
Federal income taxes 63 By States and Territories 75
Financial position—Changes in 2122 Securities (see Investments)
Floating equipment 82-83 Short-term borrowing arrangements—Compensating
Freight cars loaded - 94 balances and 67
Freight-train cars 80-81 Sinking funds 7
Freight car-miles o4 Source and application of working capital ---~-----c=an-ez-ee 21-22
Fuel consumed diesel 91 Specialized service subschedule 60
Cost 91 Statement of changes in financial position ---vee---eeecenceee 21-22
Funded debt (see Debt holdings) Stock outstanding 20
Guaranues and suretyships 66 Changes during year 20
Identity of respondent 2 Number of security holders 3
Items in selected income and retained earnings accounts -- 65 Total voting power 34
Investments in common stocks of affiliated companies ---- k) Value per share 3
Investmenis and advances of affiliated companies Voting rights 3
Railway property used in transportation service----«------ Supporting schedule—Road 56-57
Road and equipment Suretyships—Guaranties and 66
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Road Initials: CNW

Year19 90
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